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PART I. EINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. Einancial Statements
WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in millions, except share information)

(Unaudited)
June 29, December 31
2014 2013
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel $ 244 % 267.¢
Trade accounts receivable, less allowance for doldtcounts of $10.2 million at June 29, 2014
and $9.7 million at December 31, 2C 234.¢ 212.¢
Inventories, net
Raw materials 115z 111
Work in proces: 20.3 19.1
Finished good 182.¢ 179.¢
Total Inventories 318.¢ 310.2
Prepaid expenses and other as 33.¢ 35.C
Deferred income taxe 28.4 29.¢
Asset held for sal 1.3 1.3
Total Current Asset 861.1 857.1
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment, at c 543. 539.2
Accumulated depreciatic (331.) (319.9
Property, plant and equipment, | 212.: 219.¢
OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill 511.t 514.¢
Intangible assets, n 124.1 132.¢
Deferred income taxe 4.8 3.8
Other, ne 12.€ 12.2
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,726 $ 1,740.:
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS ' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabl $ 1331 8 145.¢
Accrued expenses and other liabilit 134.¢ 135.2
Accrued compensation and bene 43.€ 43.€
Current portion of lon-term debt 2.1 2.2
Total Current Liabilities 313.% 326.¢
LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT PORTIO 304.t 305.5
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 44.C 45.¢
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 55.¢ 59.¢
STOCKHOLDERY¢ EQUITY:
Preferred Stock, $0.10 par value; 5,000,000 stear#®rized; no shares issued or outstan — —
Class A Common Stock, $0.10 par value; 80,000,0@0es authorized; 1 vote per share; issued and
outstanding 28,637,866 shares at June 29, 2012&884,779 shares at December 31, Z 2.8 2.8
Class B Common Stock, $0.10 par value; 25,000,6@0es authorized; 10 votes per share; issu
and outstanding, 6,479,290 shares at June 29,81 8,489,290 shares at December 31, : 0.€ 0.€
Additional paic-in capital 483.¢ 473.F
Retained earning 517.¢ 513.1
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 3.7 12.C
Total Stockholder Equity 1,008.¢ 1,002.:
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY $ 1,726. % 1,740.;

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.




Table of Contents

WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in millions, except per share information)

Net sales
Cost of goods sold
GROSS PROFIT
Selling, general and administrative exper
Restructuring and other charges, net
OPERATING INCOME
Other (income) expens
Interest incom
Interest expens
Other expense (income), net
Total other expense
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
BEFORE INCOME TAXES
Provision for income taxes
NET INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATION!
Loss from discontinued operations, net of
NET INCOME

BASIC EPS

Net income (loss) per shal
Continuing operation
Discontinued operations
NET INCOME

Weighted average number of shares

DILUTED EPS

Net income (loss) per shal
Continuing operation
Discontinued operations
NET INCOME

Weighted average number of shares

Dividends per share

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.

(Unaudited)
Second Quarter Endec Six Months Ended
June 29, June 30, June 29, June 30,
2013

396.C $ 366.6 $ 761.2 $ 725.7
257.( 234.( 488.¢ 464.(
139.( 132.¢ 272.% 261.7
99.¢ 95.2 203.1 193.:

2.€ 2.C 6.8 4.2

36.€ 35.€ 62.4 64.z
(0.2) (0.2) 0.9 (0.9)

4.9 5.5 9.8 11t
(0.1) 1.4 0.3 1.4

4.€ 6.7 9.8 12.¢

32.C 28.€ 52.€ 51.¢
10.7 10.C 17.2 16.4
21.: 18.¢ 35.4 35.2

— — — (0.2)

212 $ 18 $ 354 $ 35.(
06C $ 05 % 1.0C $ 0.9¢

— — — (0.07)

0.6C $ 05 $ 1.0 $ 0.9¢
35.5 35.5 35.5 35.t
0.6C $ 05: % 1.0C $ 0.9¢

— — — (0.09)

0.6C $ 05 $ 1.0 $ 0.9¢
35.4 35.€ 35.4 35.€
0.1t $ 0.1 $ 0.2¢ $ 0.2¢
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WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Amounts in millions)

(Unaudited)
Second Quarter Endec Six Months Ended
June 29, June 30, June 29, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013

Net income $ 212 $ 18¢ $ 354 $ 35.C
Other comprehensive income, net of t
Foreign currency translation adjustme 4.3 7.5 (8.6) (12.9
Defined benefit pension plar
Amortization of net losses included in net perigoénsion

cost 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.2
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax (4.2) 7.€ (8.3 (12.7)
Comprehensive income $ 171 $ 26.5 3 271 3 22.¢

See accompanying notes to consolidated financisients.
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WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in millions)

(Unaudited)

Six Months Ended

June 29, June 30,
2014
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 354 % 35.C
Less: Loss from discontinued operations, net ofs — (0.2)
Net income from continuing operatio 35.4 35.2
Adjustments to reconcile net income from continuapgrations to net cash provided by continui
operating activities
Depreciatior 16.€ 16.€
Amortization of intangible: 7.4 7.4
Gain on disposal and impairment of goodwill, prapeplant and equipment and ott — (0.2
Stoclk-based compensatic 3.4 3.9
Deferred income tax bene 1.3 2.7
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffetts from business
acquisitions and divesture
Accounts receivabl (23.2) (16.9
Inventories (10.7) (17.9)
Prepaid expenses and other as 2.5 (3.9
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and otheritired (11.7) (2.3
Net cash provided by continuing operatis 18.4 21.¢
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property, plant and equipmi (10.6 (18.0)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and eneiy 0.2 1.4
Proceeds from the sale of securi — 2.1
Net cash used in investing activiti (10.49) (14.5)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments of lor-term debi (0.9 (76.7)
Payment of capital leases and ot (2.5 (3.2
Proceeds from share transactions under employek gkans 4.7 3.8
Tax benefit of stock awards exercis 1.3 0.7
Payments to repurchase common st (20.0 (10.0
Debt issuance cos (2.0 —
Dividends (9.9 (8.5)
Net cash used in financing activiti (29.9) (93.2)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casbaéts 2.3 (3.5
Net cash used in operating activities of discorgthaperation — (0.€)
DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (23.6) (90.0)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 267.¢ 271.2
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOI $ 244 $ 181.c
NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions of fixed assets under financing agrest $ — $ 0.4
Issuance of stock under management stock purclias $ 02 $ 0.8
CASH PAID FOR:
Interest $ 95 $ 11.7
Income taxe: $ 155§ 17.7

See accompanying notes to consolidated financisients.
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WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unaudit))

1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finant@#éments have been prepared in accordance witluatiag principles generally
accepted in the United States for interim finantifdrmation and with the instructions to Form 10a@d Article 10 of Regulation S-X.
Accordingly, they do not include all of the infortitm and footnotes required by accounting prinagenerally accepted in the United States
for complete financial statements. In the opinddmanagement, all adjustments (consisting of nbramuirring accruals) considered
necessary for a fair presentation have been indludthe Watts Water Technologies, Inc. (the Comyp&onsolidated Balance Sheet as of
June 29, 2014, the Consolidated Statements of @mesdor the second quarters and six months edded 29, 2014 and June 30, 2013, the
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomiéosecond quarters and six months ended Jurg929,and June 30, 2013, and the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the sirths ended June 29, 2014 and June 30, 2013.

The consolidated balance sheet at December 31,245 Been derived from the audited consolidateahiiial statements at that date. The
accounting policies followed by the Company arecdbsd in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 1@Kthe year ended December 31,
2013. The financial statements included in thgoreshould be read in conjunction with the cordatied financial statements and notes
included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for $fear ended December 31, 2013. Operating resulthéanterim periods presented are not
necessarily indicative of the results to be expkébe the year ending December 31, 2014.

The Company operates on a 52-week fiscal year gratirDecember 31st. Any quarterly data containgtiis Quarterly Report on Form 10-
Q generally reflect the results of operations faBawveek period or 26-week period, respectively.

2. Accounting Policies

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethie United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affecefh@ted amounts of assets and liabilities and asce of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the regamounts of revenues and expenses during thairgpperiod. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Goodwill and Long-Lived Assets

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill bpgraphic segment are as follows:

June 29, 201¢

Gross Balance Accumulated Impairment Losses Net Goodwill
Acquired Foreign Impairment
Balance During Currency Balance Balance Loss Balance
January 1, the Translation June 29, January 1, During the June 29, June 29,
2014 Period and Other 2014 2014 Period 2014 2014
(in millions)
Americas $ 2247 % — $ 0.) $ 224¢ $ (245 $ — $ (245 $ 200.1
Europe, Middle East and
Africa (EMEA) 301.: — (2.6) 298.t — — — 298.t
Asia-Pacific 13.: — (0.4 12.€ — — — 12.€
Total $ 5390 $ — 3 (33 $ 5360 $ (245 $ — $ (245 $ 511.F
June 30, 201:
Gross Balance Accumulated Impairment Losses Net Goodwill
Foreign
Balance Acquired Currency Balance Balance Impairment Balance
January 1, During the Translation June 30, January 1, Loss During June 30, June 30,
2013 Period and Other 2013 2013 the Period 2013 2013
(in millions)
Americas $ 225¢ $ — $ (0.7 $ 224¢ % (242 $ — 8 (24.2) $ 200.%
EMEA 289.7 — (4.0) 285.7 — — — 285.7
Asia-Pacific 12.€ — — 12.€ — — — 12.¢
Total $ 528: $ — 3 (47 $ 523F $ (242 $ — $ (249 $ 499.:

7
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Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets tested for impairment at least annually or moegjfiently if events or circumstances
indicate that it is “more likely than not” that thenight be impaired, such as from a change in lassirtonditions. The Company performs its
annual goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assimpairment assessment in the fourth quarteaci year.

Intangible assets with estimable lives and othegilived assets are reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset setagroup may not be recoverable. Recoverabiliintaihgible assets with estimable lives
other long-lived assets are measured by a compagitine carrying amount of an asset or asset giofyture net undiscounted pretax cash
flows expected to be generated by the asset or gisa®. If these comparisons indicate that antass®t recoverable based on the future net
undiscounted pretax cash flows, the impairmentiesegnized is the amount by which the carrying amof the asset or asset group exc
the related estimated fair value. Estimated faiueds based on either discounted future pretaxadimg cash flows or appraised values,
depending on the nature of the asset. The Competeyrdines the discount rate for this analysis baseithe weighted average cost of capital
based on the market and guideline public compdoiehe related business, and does not allocageast charges to the asset or asset group
being measured. Judgment is required to estiratesf operating cash flows.

Intangible assets include the following:

June 29, 201¢ December 31, 201

Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying

Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

(in millions)

Patents $ 162 $ (12.9 $ 35 $ 16.6 $ (12.6 $ 4.
Customer relationshir 132.¢ (81.9 50.¢ 133.C (76.9) 56.¢€
Technology 26.¢ (11.9 14.¢ 26.€ (10.9 16.C
Trade Name 13.€ (3.6) 10.C 13.7 (3.0 10.7
Other 8.€ (5.7) 3.1 8.8 (5.€) 3.2
Total amortizable intangible 198.2 (115.9 82.2 199.( (108.5 90.t
Indefinite-lived intangible asse 41.¢ — 41.¢ 41.€ — 41.€
Total $ 240.C $ (115.9 $ 1241 $ 2405 $ (108.5) $ 132.¢

Aggregate amortization expense for amortizablengitsle assets for both the second quarters of 20842013 was $3.7 million.
Additionally, future amortization expense for thexhfive years on amortizable intangible asse&xected to be approximately $7.4 million
for the remainder of 2014, $14.6 million for 20$34.2 million for 2016, $13.8 million for 2017 a$8.7 million for 2018. Amortization
expense is recorded on a straight-line basis dveestimated useful lives of the intangible asSéts.weightecaverage remaining life of tot
amortizable intangible assets is 8.1 years. Patemssomer relationships, technology, trade namdsother amortizable intangibles have
weighted-average remaining lives of 5.3 yearsy®gdrs, 11.1 years, 10.5 years and 38.8 years,atésglg. Indefinite-lived intangible assets
primarily include trademarks and trade names.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company maintains one stock incentive plan28@! Stock Incentive Plan. Under this plan, keypkyees have been granted
nonqualified stock options to purchase the Compafyass A common stock. Options typically becomer@sable over a four-year period at
the rate of 25% per year and expire ten years tfeegrant date. However, most options grantediizecome exercisable over a three-year
period at the rate of ortkird per year. Options granted under the plang inaae exercise prices of not less than 100% ofdinenarket valu

of the Class A common stock on the date of grainé Tompany’s current practice is to grant all apgiat fair market value on the grant date.
The Company issued 4,808 and 9,500 stock optiorisglthe first six months of 2014 and 2013, respebt.

The Company grants shares of restricted stock efetréd shares to key employees and stock awarst@mployee members of the
Company'’s Board of Directors under the 2004 Stodehtive Plan. Stock awards to non-employee mesnifahe Company’s Board of
Directors are fully vested upon grant. Employeestricted stock awards and deferred shares typicest over a three-year period at the rate
of one-third per year, except that most restristiedk awards and deferred shares granted in 2Gst4ver a two-year period at the rate of
50% per year. The restricted stock awards and mefeshares are amortized to expense on a straighibdsis over the vesting period. The
Company issued 41,885 and 3,167 shares of reststbek in the first six months of 2014 and 20E3pectively.

Beginning in 2014, the Company also granted perémee stock units to key employees under the 200¢k3ncentive Plan. Performance
stock units vest at the end of a three-year petdoce period. Upon vesting, the number of sharéseo€ompany’s Class A common stock
awarded to each performance stock unit recipielfo@idetermined based on the Company’s performaglagive to certain performance
goals set at the time the performance stock urete\granted. The performance goals for the 20féneance stock units are based on the
compound annual growth rate of the Company’s regaver the three-year performance

8
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period and the Company’s return on invested caf®DIC") for the third year of the performance jwal. The performance period for the
2014 performance stock units is January 1, 201utiir December 31, 2016. The 2014 performance stoitk also provide an overall
minimum ROIC threshold, which the Company must exicie order for any shares of the Company’s ClassAmon stock to be earned.
The number of shares of Class A common stock tlzgtine earned by a performance stock unit recip@rdes from 0% to 200% of a target
number of shares designated for each recipiehieatire of grant. The performance stock unitsaamertized to expense over the vesting
period based on the Company’s performance rel&titiee performance goals. If such goals are ndt neecompensation expense is
recognized and previously recognized compensatiparese is reversed. The Company issued 20,069ssbbperformance stock units in the
second quarter of 2014 under the 2004 Stock Ingeftian.

The Company has a Management Stock Purchase Riaallthws for the purchase of restricted stockau(®SUs) by key employees. On an
annual basis, key employees may elect to recepataon of their annual incentive compensation BIR instead of cash. Each RSU
represents one share of Class A common stock gndéhased by the employee at 67% of the fair ntarddee of the Company’s Class A
common stock on the date of grant. RSUs vestregtheually over a three-year period from the gdate or upon the third anniversary of the
grant date and receipt of the shares underlyingsRiSdeferred for a minimum of three years or sy&fater number of years as is chosen by
the employee. An aggregate of 2,000,000 shar€ask A common stock may be issued under the MamagieStock Purchase Plan. The
Company granted 30,561 RSUs and 44,777 RSUs ifirgihaix months of 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The fair value of each RSU issued under the Managé®tock Purchase Plan is estimated on the dafeanf using the Black-Scholes-
Merton Model based on the following weighted averagsumptions:

2014 2013
Expected life (years) 3.C 3.C
Expected stock price volatilil 31.2% 34.1%
Expected dividend yiel 0.€% 0.€%
Risk-free interest rat 0.7% 0.4%

The above assumptions were used to determine tighted average grant-date fair value of RSUs of%22nd $18.05 in 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

A more detailed description of each of these ptaarsbe found in Note 12 of Notes to Consolidatetftial Statements in the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Ddweamn31, 2013.

Shipping and Handling

The Company’s shipping and handling costs includesklling, general and administrative expense&wé5.8 million for the second
quarters of 2014 and 2013, and were $30.5 milliwh $29.7 million for the first six months of 20142013, respectively. The 2013
shipping and handling costs disclosed have beeatagdo include handling costs in order to be caatge with the current quarter.

Research and Developme

Research and development costs included in setlieigeral and administrative expenses were $5.6oméind $5.5 million for the second
quarters of 2014 and 2013, respectively, and wgtedbmillion and $10.9 million for the first six mths of 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Taxes, Other than Income Taxes

Taxes assessed by governmental authorities onraakactions are recorded on a net basis and edfudm sales in the Company’s
consolidated statements of operations.

Income Taxe

Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadnility method. Deferred tax assets and liaketiare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirthncial statement carrying amounts of existingets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carwefrds. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arasueed using enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the years in which thteseporary differences are expected to be recowvarsdttled. The effect on deferred tax
assets and liabilities of a change in tax ratesdsgnized in income in the period that includesghactment date.

9
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New Accounting Standart

In June of 2014, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards UpdafsU”) 2014-12, “Compensation
— Stock Compensation: Accounting for Share Basedreays When the Terms of an Award Provide That éoReance Target Could Be
Achieved after the Requisite Service Period”. AS)114£-12 clarifies that performance targets that@dd achieved after the requisite period
should be treated as performance conditions. Thedermance conditions would not be reflected imesting the grant date fair value of the
award, but instead would be accounted for wherathéevement of the performance condition becomelsgrle. ASU 2014-12 is effective in
the first quarter of 2016 for public companies witliendar year ends, with early adoption permifféak adoption of this guidance is not
expected to have a material impact on the Compdmgdscial statements.

In May of 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, “Revenaat Contracts with Customers”. ASU 2014-09 convengenue recognition under
U.S. GAAP and IFRS. For U.S. GAAP, the standardegalty eliminates transaction and industry-spegiieenue recognition guidance. This
includes current guidance on long-term construetyge contracts, software arrangements, real estdés, telecommunication arrangements,
and franchise sales. Under the new standard, revismecognized based on a five-step model. ASU-2®Lis effective in the first quarter of
2017 for public companies with calendar year eadd, early adoption is not permitted for public camigs under U.S. GAAP. The Company
is assessing the impact of this standard on thep@ayris financial statements.

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08, “Prds¢ion of Financial Statements and Property, Plamd, Equipment: Reporting
Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of DisgosComponents of an Entity”. ASU 2014-08 will ciga the definition of discontinued
operations and limit discontinued operations priegém to disposals of components representingagegfic shift that will have a major effect
on the operations and financial results of thedss8SU 2014-08 is effective in the first quarté2015 for public companies with calendar
year ends, with early adoption permitted. The aidopf this guidance is not expected to have a rizdtienpact on the Compa’s financial
statements.

3. Discontinued Operations

On August 1, 2013, the Company completed the gadé of the outstanding shares of an indirectlyoliyx* owned subsidiary, Watts Insulati
GmbH (Austroflex), receiving net cash proceedsf3%nillion. The loss after tax on disposal of tusiness was approximately $2.2 milli
The Company does not have a substantial contirinir@vement in Austroflex’s operations and caswiotherefore Austroflex’s results of
operations have been presented as discontinuedtimmer and all periods presented have been adjustbd consolidated interim financial
statements to reflect Austroflex’s results as disicwed operations. Austroflex’s pretax loss in@ddn discontinued operations for the six
months ended June 30, 2013 was $0.2 million. Afisit's revenues reported in discontinued operativase $4.5 million and $7.7 million
for the three and six month periods ended Jun@@D3, respectively.

4. Financial Instruments and Derivative Instruments

The Company measures certain financial assetsaitities at fair value on a recurring basis, urdihg deferred compensation plan assets
and related liability, and contingent consideratidhere were no designated cash flow hedges amef29, 2014 and December 31, 2013.
The fair values of these certain financial assetslbilities were determined using the followimguts at June 29, 2014 and December 31,
2013:

Fair Value Measurements at June 29, 2014 Usini
Quoted Prices in

Active Significant Other Significant
Markets for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(in millions)

Assets
Plan asset for deferred compensation(1) $ 42 $ 42 $ — 3 —
Total assets $ 42 $ 42 $ — 3 —
Liabilities
Plan liability for deferred compensation| $ 42 $ 42 $ — 3 —
Contingent consideration(3) 2.2 — — 2.2
Total liabilities $ 6.4 $ 42 $ — 3 2.2

10
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Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2013 Usin
Quoted Prices in

Active Significant Other Significant
Markets for Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(in millions)

Assets
Plan asset for deferred compensatiol $ 4€ $ 4€ $ — $ —
Total asset $ 4€ $ 4€ $ — 9 —
Liabilities
Plan liability for deferred compensation| $ 4€ $ 4€ $ — 8 —
Contingent consideration(. 4.4 — — 4.4
Total liabilities $ 9C $ 4€ $ — 8 4.4

(1) Included on the Company’s consolidated balancetshexher assets (other, net).

(2) Included on the Company’s consolidated balancetsheecrued compensation and benefits.

(3) Included on the Company’s consolidated balancetsheecrued expenses and other liabilities asiné 29, 2014 and in other
noncurrent liabilities and accrued expenses anelr didbilities as of December 31, 2013.

The table below provides a summary of the changésiri value of all financial assets and liabiktimeasured at fair value on a recurring t
using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)tfte period December 31, 2013 to June 29, 2014.

Total realized and
unrealized (gains)

Balance Purchases losses included in: Balance
December 31 sales, Net earnings Comprehensive June 29,
2013 settlements, net adjustments income 2014
(in millions)
Contingent consideratic $ 44 $ 22 $ — 3 — 3 2.2

On January 31, 2012, the Company completed thesitiqn of tekmar Control Systems (tekmar) in arshaurchase transaction. The initial
purchase price paid was CAD $18.0 million, withtcssing adjustments related to working capital anadtarnout based on the attainmer
certain future earnings levels. A contingent lispibf $5.1 million was recognized as the estimaftéhe acquisition date fair value of the
contingent consideration. This liability was cldiesl as Level 3 under the fair value hierarchytagais based on the probability of
achievement of a future performance metric as efdite of the acquisition, which was not observabtae market. The contingent liability
was increased by $1.0 million during 2013 based ogvised estimate of the fair value of the corgimigonsideration. A portion of the
contingent consideration was paid out during th& fjuarter of 2014 and the second quarter of 2idlthe amount of $2.2 million and $1.2
million, respectively, based on performance metaidsieved. The earnout will be completed basefisoal year 2014 earnings and final
payment made in 2015.

Cash equivalents consist of instruments with remgimaturities of three months or less at the dapurchase and consist primarily of
money market funds, for which the carrying amosrd reasonable estimate of fair value.

The Company uses financial instruments from timenbe to enhance its ability to manage risk, inatgdoreign currency and commodity
pricing exposures, which exist as part of its ongdiusiness operations. The use of derivativessagthe Company to counterparty credit
risk for nonperformance and to market risk relatedhanges in currency exchange rates and commpuditys. The Company manages its
exposure to counterparty credit risk through diifieegtion of counterparties. The Company’s counséetigs in derivative transactions are
substantial commercial banks with significant eigreze using such derivative instruments. The imp&atarket risk on the fair value and
cash flows of the Company’s derivative instrumestsionitored and the Company restricts the useenfdtive financial instruments to
hedging activities. The Company does not enterdotatracts for trading purposes nor does the Cognpater into any contracts for
speculative purposes. The use of derivative ingtntmis approved by senior management under wgttéfelines.

The Company has exposure to a number of foreigreray rates, including the Canadian dollar, th@gtlie Chinese yuan and the British
pound sterling. To manage this risk, the Compargyihahe past used a layering methodology and edifieto forward
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exchange contracts which hedged approximately 508tegoprojected intercompany purchase transacfamthe next twelve months. The
Company presently does not have any open forwarlagge contracts.

Fair Value

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivaleatie receivables and trade payables approximiatesfae because of the short maturit
these financial instruments.

The fair values of the Company’s 5.85% senior ndtes2016, and 5.05% senior notes due 2020, aesl lmasa discounted cash flow model
using comparable industrial companies, the Compsacngdit metrics, the Company’s size, as well asecti market interest rates quoted in
active markets and are classified within Level 2ha&f valuation hierarchy. The fair value of then@anys variable rate debt approximates
carrying value. The carrying amount and the estahéir market value of the Company’s long-termtdetziuding the current portion, are as
follows:

June 29, December 31
2014 2013
(in millions)
Carrying amoun $ 306.€ $ 307.7
Estimated fair valu $ 330 % 333
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5. Restructuring and Other Charges, Net

The Companys Board of Directors approves all major restruckyiprograms that involve the discontinuance ofifigant product lines or tr
shutdown of significant facilities. From time ton, the Company takes additional restructuringopastiincluding involuntary terminations
that are not part of a major program. The Compaepants for these costs in the period that theviddal employees are notified or the
liability is incurred. These costs are includedestructuring and other charges in the Companyisalidated statements of operations.

2013 Actions

On July 30, 2013, the Board of Directors authoriaedstructuring program with respect to the CorgjgaBEMEA segment to reduce its
European manufacturing footprint, improve organarel and operational efficiency and better aligsts with expected revenues in response
to changing market conditions. The restructuringgpam is expected to include a pre-tax charge toiregs totaling approximately

$14.7 million, approximately $10.9 million of whidt expected to be recorded through fiscal 2014thedemainder recorded during fiscal
2015. Total expected pre-tax charges increasetithe second quarter of 2014 from $14.0 to $14Manidue to additional expected
severance costs. The total charge will includescfistseverance benefits, relocation, site clegrprgfessional fees and certain asset write-
downs. The total net after-tax charge for the uestiring program is expected to be approximately.$million. The restructuring program is
expected to be completed by the end of the fourtrtgr of fiscal 2015. Certain aspects of the vestiring program are subject to further
analysis and determinations by local managementansultation and negotiation with various workarmcils. The net after-tax charge
incurred in the second quarter and first six mootfhiz014 was $1.4 million and $1.7 million, respeely.

Other Actions
The Company also periodically initiates other awsiovhich are not part of a major program. In 2848 2014, the Company initiated
restructuring activities in EMEA to relocate centananufacturing activities and in EMEA and the Armas to reduce costs through a

reduction-in-force. There are no remaining expctasts relating to these actions.

A summary of the pre-tax cost by restructuring paog is as follows:

Second Quarter Endec Six Months Ended
June 29, June 30, June 29, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(in millions)
Restructuring costt
2013 Actions $ 21 $ — $ 25 $ —
Other Actions 0.5 2.C 4.3 2
Total restructuring and other charges, net $ 2€ % 2C % 6.6 $ 4.2

The Company recorded pre-tax restructuring andrath&rges, net in its business segments as follows:

Second Quarter Endec Six Months Ended
June 29, June 30, June 29, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(in millions)

Americas $ 04 $ 01 $ 223 % 0.3
EMEA 2.2 1.6 3.7 3.6
Corporate — — 0.8 —
Total $ 2€ $ 2C $ 6.6 $ 4.2

Details of the Company’s 2013 European footprimigoam reserve, which for the six months ended 2902014 relates only to severance, is
as follows:

Six Months Ended
June 29, 201«

(in millions)
Balance at December 31, 20 $ 2.C
Net pre-tax restructuring charge 0.4
Utilization and foreign currency impa (0.9
Balance at March 30, 20: $ 2.1
Net pre-tax restructuring charges 2.1
Utilization and foreign currency impact (1.4)
Balance at June 29, 201 $ 2.€
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The following table summarizes total expected, ineth and remaining pre-tax costs for 2013 Eurogeatprint program actions by type, and
all attributable to the EMEA reportable segment:

Facility
Legal and Asset exit
Severance consultancy  write-downs and other Total
(in millions)

Expected cost $ 13.C $ 13 $ 02 $ 02 $ 147

Costs incurre— 2013 (4.2) — — — (4.2

Costs incurrec— first quarter 2014 (0.2) — (0.2 (0.2) (0.9

Costs incurrec—secondquarter 2014 (2.0 (0.2) — — (2.1

Remaining costs at June 29, 201 $ 6. § 12 % — $ 01 §$ 8.1
6. Earnings per Share
The following tables set forth the reconciliatidintloe calculation of earnings per share:

For the Second Quarter Ended June 29, 201 For the Second Quarter Ended June 30, 201
Income Shares Per Share Income Shares Per Share
(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount
(amounts in millions, except per share amounts

Basic EPS
Net income $ 21.2 352 $ 0.6C $ 18.¢ 358 $ 0.52
Effect of dilutive securitie
Common stock equivalents 0.1 0.1
Diluted EPS;
Net income $ 21.2 354 $ 0.6C $ 18.€ 356 $ 0.5:

Options to purchase 0.3 million and 0.4 milliongsaof Class A common stock were outstanding dufiegsecond quarters of 2014 and
2013, respectively, but were not included in thenpatation of diluted EPS because to do so wouldrtiedilutive.

For the First Six Months Ended June 29, 201 For the First Six Months Ended June 30, 201
Income Shares Per Share Income Shares Per Share
(Numerator) (Denominator) Amount (Numerator) (Denominator) Amount
(amounts in millions, except per share amounts
Basic EPS
Net income:
Continuing operation $ 35.4 352 % 1.0C $ 35.2 355 % 0.9¢
Discontinued operations — — (0.2 (0.0))
Net income $ 35.4 $ 1.0 $ 35.C $ 0.9¢
Effect of dilutive securitie
Common stock equivalents 0.1 0.1
Diluted EPS
Net income:
Continuing operation $ 35.4 $ 1.0C $ 35.2 $ 0.9¢
Discontinued operations — — (0.2) (0.01
Net income $ 35.4 354 $ 1.0 $ 35.C 356 $ 0.9¢

Options to purchase 0.3 million and 0.4 millionEsaof Class A common stock were outstanding duganch of the first six months of 2014
and 2013, respectively, but were not included exdbmputation of diluted EPS because to do so wioelldnti-dilutive.

On April 30, 2013, the Company’s Board of Directatghorized the repurchase of up to $90 milliothef Company’s Class A common stock
from time to time on the open market or in privateégotiated transactions. The timing and numbeany shares repurchased will be
determined by the Company’s management based emdtaation of market conditions. Repurchases atsy
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be made under a Rule 10b5-1 plan, which would geshares to be repurchased when the Company migiitvase be precluded from doing
so under insider trading laws. The repurchaserprognay be suspended or discontinued at any tinigedt to the terms of any Rule 10b5-1
plan the Company may enter into with respect tadipeirchase program. During the second quartesceddne 29, 2014, the Company
repurchased approximately 186,000 shares of Clagswnon stock at a cost of approximately $10.6iomll During the first six months of
2014, the Company repurchased approximately 34%&bafks of Class A common stock at a cost of appetely $20.0 million. During the
guarter ended and six months ended June 30, 204 8&dmpany repurchased approximately 213,000 sb&f@lass A common stock at a ¢
of approximately $10.0 million.

7. Segment Information

The Company operates in three geographic segmemisticas, EMEA, and Asia-Pacific. Each of theserapeg segments is managed
separately and has separate financial resultatbatviewed by the Company’s chief operating decisnaker. All intercompany sales
transactions have been eliminated. Sales by regmibased upon location of the entity recordingstile. The accounting policies for each
segment are the same as those described in theasyrofrsignificant accounting policies.

As of January 1, 2014, the Company began allocatmin expenses to its three operating segmeat$id previously been recorded as
Corporate expenses. These expenses primarily indtmtk compensation, legal expenses and audinegpéhat are directly attributable to
and benefit the three operating segments. The B&i8ts have been retrospectively revised for anatpve purposes.

The following is a summary of the Company’s sigrafit accounts and balances by segment, reconoitbé tonsolidated totals:

Second Quarter Endec Six Months Ended
June 29, June 30, June 29, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(in millions)
Net Sales
Americas $ 241.6 % 224.. % 460.¢ $ 437.¢
EMEA 143.¢ 134.1 283.( 273.:
Asia-Pacific 10.: 8.3 17.2 15.C
Consolidated net sales $ 396.C $ 366.t $ 761.. $ 725.1
Operating income (lost
Americas $ 29.C $ 307 $ 51.€ $ 52.¢
EMEA 13.1 9.8 22.C 20.7
Asia-Pacific 2.1 2.4 3.C 5.8
Subtotal reportable segments 44.2 42.¢ 76.€ 78.¢
Corporate (*) (7.€) (7.3 (14.2) (14.6)
Consolidated operating income 36.¢€ 35.€ 62.4 64.2
Interest incom: 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3
Interest expens 4.9 (5.5 (9.8 (11.5)
Other income (expense), net 0.1 (1.9 (0.3 (1.4
Income from continuing operations before income$ax $ 32.C $ 28 $ 52.¢€ $ 51.¢
Capital Expenditure
Americas $ 27 % 4€ $ 4¢ $ 12.¢
EMEA 2.€ 2.1 5.1 2
Asia-Pacific 0.3 0.3 0.€ 0.€
Consolidated capital expenditures $ 56 $ 7C $ 106 $ 18.C
Depreciation and Amortizatic
Americas $ 4¢ % 51 $ 9.7 $ 10.1
EMEA 6.8 6.4 13.4 12.¢
Asia-Pacific 0.4 0.€ 0.9 i
Consolidated depreciation and amortization $ 121 $ 12.1 $ 24.C $ 24.%
Identifiable Assets (at end of peric
Americas $ 768.2 $ 743.(
EMEA 877.¢ 800.-
Asia-Pacific 80.€ 80.1
Discontinued operations — 12.F
Consolidated identifiable assets $ 1,726.. $ 1,635.¢

Property, plant and equipment, net (at end of pg
Americas $ 84.C $ 86.(



EMEA 114.7 119.5
Asia-Pacific 13.€ 14.¢
Consolidated property, plant and equipment, net $ 212.: $ 220.]

* Corporate expenses are primarily for admintsteacompensation expense, compliance costs, miofes fees, including corporate-related
legal and audit expenses, shareholder servicebemefit administration costs.
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Apart from the change noted above resulting fraimcating certain expenses to its operating segm#rgsabove operating segments are
presented on a basis consistent with the presentaitiuded in the Company’s December 31, 2013 aaiwted financial statements included
in its Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The U.S. property, plant and equipment of the CamgjsaAmericas segment was $79.5 million and $81ildan at June 29, 2014 and
June 30, 2013, respectively. The following inclaitleS. net sales of the Company’s Americas segment:

Second Quarter Endec Six Months Ended
June 29, June 30, June 29, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(in millions)
U.S. net sale $ 2221 $ 201.¢ $ 4237 $ 394.¢

The following includes intersegment sales for Aroasi EMEA and Asia-Pacific:

Second Quarter Endec Six Months Ended
June 29, June 30, June 29, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(in millions)

Intersegment Sale

Americas $ 1¢ $ 12 $ 31 % 2.€

EMEA 3.8 2.4 7.4 5.1

Asia-Pacific 41.4 47.5 80.4 89.1

Intersegment sales $ 471 $ 51z $ 90.¢ $ 96.¢
8. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Lo}s
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) stssif the following:
Foreign Accumulated Other
Currency Pension Comprehensive
Translation Adjustment Income (Loss)
(in millions)

Balance December 31, 2013 $ 37¢ % (25.9 $ 12.C
Change in period (4.3 0.2 (4.7)
Balance March 30, 201« $ 33¢€ $ (25.7) $ 7.6
Change in period (4.9 0.1 (4.2)
Balance June 29, 201 $ 29.: $ (25.6) $ 3.7
Balance December 31, 20 $ 144 3 (25.2) $ (10.9
Change in period (19.9 0.2 (19.7)
Balance March 31, 2013 $ (5.5 % (25.0 $ (30.5)
Change in period 7.5 0.1 7.€
Balance June 30, 2013 $ 2C $ (24.9) $ (22.9)
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9. Debt

On February 18, 2014, the Company terminated its predit agreement and entered into a new Crgglitement (the Credit Agreement)
among the Company, certain subsidiaries of the Gmygvho become borrowers under the Credit Agreend@®Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.,
as Administrative Agent, Swing Line Lender and eetif Credit Issuer, and the other lenders refetwaterein. The Credit Agreement
provides for a $500 million, five-year, senior uosed revolving credit facility which may be incsea by an additional $500 million under
certain circumstances and subject to the termiseo€redit Agreement. The Credit Agreement has arsitlof up to $100 million in letters of
credit. The Credit Agreement matures on Februan20&9.

Borrowings outstanding under the Credit Agreemeairlinterest at a fluctuating rate per annum eguah applicable percentage equal to
(1) in the case of Eurocurrency rate loans, thésBrBankers Association LIBOR rate plus an appliegpercentage, ranging from 0.975% to
1.45%, determined by reference to the Company’sadaated leverage ratio, or (2) in the case oébate loans and swing line loans, the
highest of (a) the federal funds rate plus 0.5%tl{b rate of interest in effect for such day ascumced by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as its
“prime rate,” and (c) the British Bankers Asso@atlLIBOR rate plus 1.0%, plus an applicable pe@gat ranging from 0.00% to 0.45%,
determined by reference to the Compargonsolidated leverage ratio. In addition to pgyirterest under the Credit Agreement, the Com,
is also required to pay certain fees in conneatith the credit facility, including, but not limiteto, an unused facility fee and letter of credit
fees. Under the Credit Agreement, the Compangdsired to satisfy and maintain specified financadilos and other financial condition
tests. The Company may repay loans outstandingrihd Credit Agreement from time to time withottmium or penalty, other than
customary breakage costs, if any, and subjectetdetms of the Credit Agreement. As of June 2942€ie Company was in compliance with
all covenants related to the Credit Agreement adi$476.4 million of unused and available creddenthe Credit Agreement and $23.6
million of stand-by letters of credit outstanding the Credit Agreement. The Company did not hayebamrowings outstanding under the
Credit Agreement at June 29, 2014.

The Company is a party to several note agreemerftgther detailed in Note 10 of Notes to Consd#daFinancial Statements of the Annual
Report on Form 1 for the year ended December 31, 2013. Theseagtements require the Company to maintain a ftkedge coverac
ratio of consolidated EBITDA plus consolidated rerpense during the period to consolidated fixeatgbs. Consolidated fixed charges are
the sum of consolidated interest expense for thiegp@nd consolidated rent expense. As of Jun@@®4, the Company was in compliance
with all covenants regarding these note agreements.

10. Contingencies and Environmental Remediation
Accrual and Disclosure Polic

The Company is a defendant in numerous legal nsadtésing from its ordinary course of operationsjuding those involving product
liability, environmental matters and commercialpdites.

The Company reviews its lawsuits and other legat@edings on an ongoing basis and follows apprigpsiecounting guidance when making
accrual and disclosure decisions. The Companykstias accruals for matters when the Company sssékat it is probable that a loss has
been incurred and the amount of the loss can ls@nebly estimated. The Company does not estaddistuals for such matters when the
Company does not believe both that it is probatd¢ & loss has been incurred and the amount dbssecan be reasonably estimated. The
Company’s assessment of whether a loss is prolmbbsed on its assessment of the ultimate outadriee matter following all appeals.

Under the FASB issued ASC 450 “Contingencies”, @ngis “reasonably possible” if “the chance of fhiire event or events occurring is
more than remote but less than likely” and an eisfremote” if “the chance of the future eventesments occurring is slight”. Thus,
references to the upper end of the range of reagppassible loss for cases in which the Compargbis to estimate a range of reasonably
possible loss mean the upper end of the rangessffty cases for which the Company believes tlkeofisoss is more than slight.

There may continue to be exposure to loss in exazfessy amount accrued. When it is possible tomege the reasonably possible loss or
range of loss above the amount accrued for theensatiisclosed, that estimate is aggregated antbsiést The Company
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records legal costs associated with its legal ageticies as incurred, except for legal costs aswmativith product liability claims which are
included in the product liability accrual.

As of June 29, 2014, the Company estimates thadgesgate amount of reasonably possible lossdessxof the amount accrued for its legal
contingencies is approximately $10.3 million, pag:t With respect to the estimate of reasonablgiptisloss, management has estimated the
upper end of the range of reasonably possibledased on (i) the amount of money damages claimbdrenapplicable, (ii) the allegations
and factual development to date, (iii) availabléedees based on the allegations, and/or (iv) qgibemtially liable parties. This estimate is
based upon currently available information andulgject to significant judgment and a variety ofimaptions, and known and unknown
uncertainties. The matters underlying the estimaltechange from time to time, and actual resuti@y vary significantly from the current
estimate. In the event of an unfavorable outcam@ie or more matters, the ultimate liability mayit excess of amounts currently accrued,
if any, and may be material to the Company’s opegatesults or cash flows for a particular quayster annual period. However, based on
information currently known to it, management bedie that the ultimate outcome of all matters, ay tire resolved over time, is not likely to
have a material adverse effect on the financiaflitmm of the Company, though the outcome couldaniagerial to the Company’s operating
results for any particular period depending, irt,pgpon the operating results for such period.

Trabakoolas et al., v, Watts Water Technologies.,, ket al.,

On March 8, 2012, Watts Water Technologies, In@fté/Regulator Co., and Watts Plumbing TechnoloGies Ltd., among other
companies, were named as defendants in a putatiewide class action complaint filed in the Ulsstrict Court for the Northern District
of California seeking to recover damages and atfl@f based on the alleged failure of toilet costoes. The complaint sought among other
items, damages in an unspecified amount, repladecosts, injunctive relief, and attorneys’ fees andts.

On December 12, 2013, the Company reached an agneémprinciple to settle all claims. The totattkment amount is $23.0 million, of
which the Company would be responsible for $14 Mioniafter insurance proceeds of $9.0 million. Bettlement was subject to review by
the Court at a preliminary approval hearing held=ebruary 12, 2014. The Court granted preliminggraval on February 14, 2014. On
July 18, 2014, the Court granted final approvahef class settlement at a fairness hearing, anddsa subsequent written order formalizing
the approval on August 5, 2014. The order willdyae final unless an appeal is taken within thidysl The Company will vigorously cont
any appeal that is taken. If the order becomes fiithout an appeal, the litigation will be termted.

During the fourth quarter of 2013, the Company rded a liability of $22.6 million related to theafrakoolas matter, of which $12.7 million
was included in current liabilities and $9.9 mitlimm other noncurrent liabilities. In addition, 8.8 million receivable was recorded in current
assets related to insurance proceeds due undpagtesettlement agreement if the class actidlersent is approved and becomes final.
The liability was reduced by $1.3 million for naiand claims administrator payments made durindit$tehalf of 2014 and as of June 29,
2014, the remaining total liability was $21.3 nai

Product Liability

The Company is subject to a variety of potentailities in connection with product liability caseThe Company maintains product liability
and other insurance coverage, which the Comparnguvesl to be generally in accordance with industacfices. For product liability cases in
the U.S., management establishes its productitiabitcrual, which includes legal costs associatild accrued claims, by utilizing third-
party actuarial valuations which incorporate hist@rtrend factors and the Company’s specific ckaarperience derived from loss reports
provided by third-party claims administrators. @ges in the nature of claims, legal costs, or ttiead settlement amounts could affect the
adequacy of this estimate and require changestadbrual. Because the liability is an estimate ultimate liability may be more or less than
reported. In other countries, the Company maintaisisrance coverage with relatively high deductfidgments, as product liability claims
tend to be smaller than those experienced in tBe U.

Environmental Remediatic

The Company has been named as a potentially rebpoparty with respect to a limited number of itBed contaminated sites. The levels
of contamination vary significantly from site tdesas do the related levels of remediation effoBavironmental liabilities are recorded based
on the most probable cost, if known, or on thenestéd minimum cost of remediation. Accruals aredigcounted to their present value,
unless the amount and timing of expenditures aexlfand reliably determinable. The Company acceséimated environmental liabilities
based on assumptions, which are subject to a nuafitfactors and uncertainties. Circumstancesdaataffect the reliability and precision of
these estimates include identification of additiesiges, environmental regulations, level of clganequired, technologies available, number
and financial condition of other contributors tonediation and the time period over which remediatitay occur. The Company recognizes
changes in estimates as new remediation requirsnaeatdefined or as new information becomes avail&mnvironmental liabilities as of the
second quarter ended 2014 and 2013 were not coedideaterial.
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Asbestos Litigatiol

The Company is defending 47 lawsuits in differemtsdictions, alleging injury or death as a resfiléxposure to asbestos. The complaints in
these cases typically name a large number of daféadnd do not identify any particular Companydpits as a source of asbestos expo:

To date, the Company has obtained a dismissaldryease before it has reached trial because disgdnas failed to yield evidence of
substantial exposure to any Company products.

Other Litigation
Other lawsuits and proceedings or claims, arisingifthe ordinary course of operations, are alsalipgnor threatened against the Company.
11. Defined Benefit Plans

For the majority of its U.S. employees, the Compspmgnsors a funded non-contributing defined bepefitsion plan, the Watts Water
Technologies, Inc. Pension Plan (the “Pension Blamid an unfunded non-contributing defined benmdfitsion plan, the Watts Water
Technologies, Inc. Supplemental Employees Retirefkam (the “SERP”). Benefits are based primavityyears of service and employees’
compensation. The funding policy of the Companytfi@se plans is to contribute an annual amountdibes not exceed the maximum am
that can be deducted for federal income tax pugpo&mn October 31, 2011, the Company’s Board oé@ars voted to cease accruals
effective December 31, 2011 under both the CompaRghsion Plan and the SERP. On April 28, 20BiCibmpany’s Board of Directors
voted to terminate the Company’s Pension Plan aeGERP.

The Pension Plan was terminated effective Jul\2814. Distribution of plan assets pursuant totémination will not be made until the pl
termination satisfies the regulatory requirememésgribed by the Internal Revenue Service and #msiBn Benefit Guaranty Corporation,
which is expected to occur in late 2015. The SERPB terminated effective May 15, 2014. The Compaitiysettle all liabilities under the

SERP in accordance with Section 409A of the InteRevenue Code by paying lump sums to plan pagitpat least twelve and no more
than twenty four months following the terminatioatel. The Board of Directors authorized the Companyake such contributions to the
Pension Plan and SERP as may be necessary to heagkahs sufficient to settle all plan liabilities.

The components of net periodic benefit cost afelisns:

Second Quarter Endec Six Months Ended
June 29, June 30, June 29, June 30,
2014 2013 2014 2013
(in millions)
Service cos— administrative cost $ 01 $ 01 $ 03 % 0.2
Interest costs on benefits obligati 1t 1.4 3.C 2.€
Expected return on asst (1.5 (1.7) (3.0 (3.9
Net actuarial loss amortizatic 0.2 0.2 0.5 0.4
Net periodic benefit cost $ 02 $ — 8 0.8 $ —

The information related to the Company'’s pensiard&icash flow is as follows:

Six Months Ended
June 29, 201« June 30, 201
(in millions)

Employer contribution $ 04 $ 0.4

The Company expects to contribute approximately $dillion to its pension plans for the remainde261.4.
12. Subsequent Events
Dividend Declarec

On July 29, 2014, the Company declared a quartivigend of fifteen cents ($0.15) per share on eadistanding share of Class A common
stock and Class B common stock payable on Augus2@B4 to stockholders of record at the close sfrimss on August 18, 2014.
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Item 2. Managements Discussion And Analysis Of Financial Condition Ad Results Of Operations

Overview

The following discussion and analysis are proviteihcrease understanding of, and should be readrijunction with, the accompanying
unaudited consolidated financial statements anelsnoln this quarterly report on Form 10-Q, refesmto “the Company,” “Watts,” “we,”
“us” or “our” refer to Watts Water Technologiesclrand its consolidated subsidiaries.

We operate on a 52-week calendar year ending oerbieer 31. Any quarterly data contained in this @by Report on Form 10-Q
generally reflect the results of operations foBankeek period or 26-week period, respectively.

We are a leading supplier of products for use entiater quality, water safety, water flow controtlavater conservation markets in both the
Americas and EMEA (Europe, Middle East and Africgith a growing presence in Asia-Pacific. For 14@ns, we have designed and
manufactured products that promote comfort andygafepeople and the quality and conservation aiewased in commercial and residential
applications. We earn revenue and income almogstigi¥ely from the sale of our products. Our priraiproduct lines are:

* Residential & commercial flow control products —elmdes products typically sold into plumbing and Wwater applications
such as backflow preventers, water pressure regaldemperature and pressure relief valves, agninthstatic mixing valves.

HVAC & gas products — includes hydronic and elechéating systems for under-floor radiant applarai hydronic pump
groups for boiler manufacturers and alternativegneontrol packages, and flexible stainless sterhectors for natural and
liquid propane gas in commercial food service asidential applications. HVAC is an acronym foatieg, ventilation and air
conditioning.

» Drains & water re-use products — includes draina@elucts and engineered rain water harvestingisokifor commercial,
industrial, marine and residential applications.

»  Water quality products — includes point-of-use aoiht-of-entry water filtration, conditioning and scale peation systems fc
both commercial and residential applications.

Our business is reported in three geographic seggm@mericas, EMEA and Asia-Pacific. We distribot& products through three primary
distribution channels: wholesale, do-it-yourselfYDand original equipment manufacturers (OEMsjetast rates, the unemployment rate
and credit availability have an indirect effecttbe demand for our products due to the effect satds have on the number of new residential
and commercial construction starts and remodelingepts. All of these activities have an impactoom levels of sales and earnings. An
additional factor that has an effect on our sates@perating income is fluctuation in foreign cmeg exchange rates, as approximately 44%
of our sales in the second quarter ended June029, 2nd certain portions of our costs, assetdiabifities are denominated in currencies
other than the U.S. dollar.

During the second quarter of 2014, sales incre28d million as compared to the second quart@0aB, primarily from an organic incree
in sales of $23.7 million and a favorable foreiglgange movement of $5.5 million. The foreign exale impact was primarily due to the
appreciation of the euro against the U.S. dollartiglly offset by the weakening of the Canadiafiad@gainst the U.S. dollar. Organic sales
increased by 6.5% compared to last year’'s compaydiod, primarily from increased sales in the Anas. Organic sales in the second
quarter of 2014 increased in the Americas by $t@lifon, or 8.3%, an increase in EMEA of $3.1 malh, or 2.3%, and an increase in Asia-
Pacific by $1.9 million, or 22.9%. Organic saleswth excludes the impacts of acquisitions, divests and foreign exchange from year-
over-year comparisons. We believe this providesstors with a more complete understanding of Uyiter sales trends by providing sales
growth on a consistent basis. Gross margin deedeiashe second quarter of 2014 as compared t8 B§1.1 percentage points. The
decrease is due primarily to lower absorption, @igiroduction costs and increased customer rezptee in the Americas partially offset
by production efficiencies, favorable material ps@nd cost containment in EMEA. Operating incofrt36.6 million increased by 2.8% in
the second quarter of 2014 as compared to the departer of 2013, driven primarily by cost contefforts in EMEA offset by increased
selling, general and administrative expenses astduauring costs. Included in selling, general administrative expenses for the quarter
was $1.6 million of EMEA transformation deploymeuwssts.

The EMEA transformation program began in the fogudlarter of 2013 and is designed to realign ouopean operating strategy from being
country specific to pan European focused. Undaeritfitiative, we intend to (1) develop better sat@pabilities through improved product
management and enhanced product cross-sellingEft@y drive more efficient sourcing and logistiaad (3) enhance our focus on emerging
market opportunities. We plan to align our legad #ax structure in accordance with our businesggire and take advantage of favorable
rates where possible. We expect this project torlgming through 2016. We incurred non-recurringlojapent costs of approximately $1.6
million and $5.1 million in the three and six momqtriods ended June 29,
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2014, respectively, and $6.3 million for the projecdate. These non-recurring costs consist piiynaf external consulting and IT related
costs, and are exclusive of restructuring expedsmore detailed description of this program cardaend in the Company’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013.

We believe that the factors relating to our futgrewth include the demand for clean water arouedatbrld, a healthy economic environment
regulatory requirements relating to the quality andservation of water, continued enforcement ofriding and building codes, our ability to
grow organically in select attractive market segta@md geographic regions and the successful coimplef selective acquisitions. Our
acquisition strategy focuses on businesses thatifaeture preferred brand name or specified prodhetsaddress our themes of water
quality, water conservation, water safety, watewfcontrol, HVAC and related complementary marlatd geographies. We target
businesses that will provide us with one or mor¢heffollowing: an entry into new markets and gagdyies, an increase in business with
existing customers, a new or improved technologgroexpansion of the breadth of our water qualter conservation, water safety and
water flow control and HVAC products for the regitial, commercial and light industrial markets. Wave completed 36 acquisitions since
1999.

Products representing a majority of our sales algest to regulatory standards and code enforcemédrith typically require that these
products meet stringent performance criteria. Tiogretvith our commissioned manufacturers’ represiemts, we have consistently advocated
for the development and enforcement of such plumbodes. We are focused on maintaining stringealitgicontrol and testing procedures
at each of our manufacturing facilities in ordentanufacture products in compliance with code nesménts and take advantage of the
resulting demand for compliant products.

Historically, we have faced a risk relating to aility to respond to raw material cost fluctuagolVe manage this risk by monitoring related
market prices, working with our suppliers to aclei¢lre maximum level of stability in their costs arthted pricing, seeking alternative
supply sources when necessary, purchasing forwarunitments for raw materials, when available, impating cost reduction programs
and passing increases in costs to our customég iform of price increases.

Another risk we face in all areas of our businessoimpetition. We consider brand preference, eeging specifications, code requirements,
price, technological expertise, delivery times,lijuand breadth of product offerings to be thenary competitive factors. We believe that
product development, product testing capabilitgdoith of product offerings and investment in pkmd equipment needed to manufacture
products in compliance with code requirements regrea competitive advantage for us. We expeqidads approximately $25 to $28 milli
during 2014 for purchases of capital equipmenbittioue to improve our manufacturing capabilities.

Recent Events
Dividend Declarec

On July 29, 2014, we declared a quarterly dividehiifteen cents ($0.15) per share on each outstgrehare of Class A common stock and
Class B common stock payable on August 29, 20Hatckholders of record at the close of businesAugust 18, 2014.

Termination of Pension Plans

On April 28, 2014, our Board of Directors votedéominate the Watts Water Technologies, Inc. PenBlan (the “Pension Plan”) and the
Watts Water Technologies, Inc. Supplemental EmmeyRetirement Plan (the “SERP”). These terminatfollow amendments to the
Pension Plan and SERP to cease (or “freeze”) keafiuals for eligible employees under those pédfective December 31, 2011.

The Pension Plan was terminated effective July2814. Distribution of plan assets pursuant totémination will not be made until the pl
termination satisfies the regulatory requirememésgribed by the Internal Revenue Service and #msiBn Benefit Guaranty Corporation,
which is expected to occur in late 2015. The SERB terminated effective May 15, 2014. We wiltlgell liabilities under the SERP in
accordance with Section 409A of the Internal Reee@ade by paying lump sums to plan participantsast twelve and no more than twenty
four months following the termination date. TheaBwbof Directors authorized us to make such coutidins to the Pension Plan and SERP as
may be necessary to make the plans sufficientttie sl plan liabilities.

Trabakoolas et al., v, Watts Water Technologies., let al.,

On March 8, 2012, Watts Water Technologies, Inafté/Regulator Co., and Watts Plumbing TechnoloGies Ltd., among other
companies, were named as defendants in a putattienwide class action complaint filed in the UDsstrict Court for the Northern District
of California seeking to recover damages and attlexf based on the alleged failure of toilet cortnes. The complaint seeks among other
items, damages in an unspecified amount, replacecosts, injunctive relief, and attorneys’ fees andts.
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On December 12, 2013, we reached an agreemenntigle to settle all claims. The total settlemantount is $23.0 million, of which we
would be responsible for $14.0 million after inswra proceeds of $9.0 million. The settlement wéest to review by the Court at a
preliminary approval hearing held on February 12,42 The Court granted preliminary approval on Beby 14, 2014. On July 18, 2014, the
Court granted final approval of the class settlena¢ia fairness hearing, and issued a subsequétenarder formalizing the approval on
August 5, 2014. The order will become final unlassappeal is taken within thirty days.

Results of Operations
Second Quarter Ended June 29, 2014 Compared to SecbQuarter Ended June 30, 2013

Net Sales Our business is reported in three geographic satsnAmericas, EMEA and Asia-Pacific. Our net s@teeach of these segments
for each of the second quarters of 2014 and 2018 asfollows:

Second Quarter Endec Second Quarter Endec % Change to
June 29, 201« June 30, 201: Consolidated
Net Sales % Sales Net Sales % Sales Change Net Sales
(dollars in millions)
Americas $ 241.¢ 61.1% $ 224.¢ 61.2% $ 17.4 4.7%
EMEA 143.¢ 36.2 134.1 36.t 9.6 2.7
Asia-Pacific 10.: 2.€ 8.3 2.8 2.C 0.€
Total $ 396.( 100.(% $ 366.¢ 100.(% $ 29.2 8.(%

The change in net sales was attributable to thevioig:

Change Change
As a % of Consolidated Net Sales As a % of Segment Net Sales
Asia- Asia- Asia-

Americas EMEA Pacific Total Americas EMEA Pacific Total Americas EMEA Pacific
(dollars in millions)

Organic $ 187$ 31% 1¢$ 237 51% 0.9%  05%  6.5%  83% 2% 22.%
Foreign exchang (1.9 6.7 0.1 5.E (0.4) 1. 0.1 1.5 (0.E) 5.C 1.2
Total $ 173 9E€$ 2C% 29: 47%  2.0%  0.6%  8.0%  7.8%  7..%  24.1%

Our products are sold to wholesalers, DIY chaind, @EMs. The change in organic net sales by chamaglattributable to the following:

Change
As a % of Prior Year Sales
Wholesale DIY OEMs Total Wholesale DIY OEMs
(dollars in millions)

Americas $ 175 3 12 $ (01 $ 187 10.9% 2.9% (0.5)%
EMEA (1.4) (0.4) 4.9 3.1 (2.0 (10.9) 8.2
Asia-Pacific 1.9 — — 1.8 22.¢ — —
Total $ 18.C $ 0¢ $ 48 $ 23.7

Organic net sales in the Americas wholesale and Bérkets increased in the second quarter of 2@iMpared to the second quarter of 2(
mainly due to increased sales in residential amdngercial flow product lines.

Organic net sales in the EMEA wholesale marketetesed as compared to the second quarter of 20handsi due to a general wholesale
market decline including slower Italian and Mid@ast markets and a slight decrease in the drainsetnd hese decreases were offset by
increased sales in the German OEM market and eatrehic controls business.

Organic net sales in the Asia-Pacific wholesaleketaincreased as compared to the second quarB&1@&f primarily due to increased sales in
residential valve and heating products.

The net increase in sales due to foreign excharagepnimarily due to the appreciation of the eurd tre Chinese yuan against the U.S. di
offset partially by the depreciation of the Canadiallar against the U.S. dollar. We cannot predictther foreign currencies will appreciate
or depreciate against the U.S. dollar in futuréqaisr or whether future foreign exchange rate flattans will have a positive or negative
impact on our net sales.
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Gross Profit.Gross profit and gross profit as a percent of aktss(gross margin) for the second quarters of 2042013 were as follows:

Second Quarter Endec

June 29, 201« June 30, 201:
(dollars in millions)
Gross profit $ 139.C % 132.¢
Gross margir 35.1% 36.2%

Americas’ gross margin decreased compared to ttendequarter of 2013 due primarily to higher praérccosts mainly in our lead free
foundry and increased customer rebates. EMEA’sggnoargin increased primarily due to productioicifficies, favorable material prices
and cost containment.

Selling, General and Administrative Expense&elling, general and administrative, or SG&A, enges for the second quarter of 2014
increased $4.6 million, or 4.8%, compared to tleosd quarter of 2013. The increase in SG&A expemses attributable to the following:

(in millions) % Change
Organic $ 3.2 3.5%
Foreign exchange 1.3 1.2
Total $ 4.€ 4.8%

The organic increase in SG&A expenses was primdrily to EMEA transformation naecurring deployment costs of $1.6 million, incred
commission and freight costs of $1.2 million asate with increased sales, increased personned ¢b$0.8 million, and increased product
liability and workers compensation costs of $0.8iam, partially offset by a decrease in legal expe of $0.7 million due to fewer ongoing
legal matters. The non-recurring EMEA deploymergts of $1.6 million consist primarily of exterransulting and IT related costs. The
increase in SG&A expenses from foreign exchangepsiasarily due to the appreciation of the euro agathe U.S. dollar in 2014. Total
SG&A expenses, as a percentage of sales, were 26.89% second quarter of 2014 and 26.0% in thersiquarter of 2013.

Restructuring and Other Charges, N In the second quarter of 2014, we recorded almege of $2.6 million primarily for involuntary
terminations and other costs incurred as part oEMIEA restructuring plans and a reduction-in-foircéhe Americas, as compared to $2.0
million of restructuring charges for the secondrtgraof 2013. For a more detailed description af @urrent restructuring plans, see Note 5 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

Operating Income. Operating income (loss) by geographic segmenti@isecond quarters of 2014 and 2013 were asvallo

% Change to
Consolidated
Second Quarter Endec Operating
June 29, 201« June 30, 201: Change Income
(dollars in millions)
Americas $ 29.C $ 307 $ (2.7) (4.8%
EMEA 13.1 9.8 - 9.2
Asia-Pacific 2.1 2.4 (0.3 (0.9
Corporate (7.6) (7.2 (0.3 (0.8
Total $ 36.6 $ 356 $ 1.C 2.&%
The increase (decrease) in operating income (Issgjributable to the following:
Change Change
As a % of Consolidated Operating Income As a % of Segment Operating Income
Asia- Asia- Asia-
Americas  EMEA Pacific Corporate  Total Americas EMEA Pacific Corporate Total Americas EMEA Pacific Corporate
(dollars in millions)

Organic $ @@y $ 27 % (03 $ 03 $ 10 (3.9)% 7.5% 0.8% 0.6% 2.6% (3.6% 27.5% (12.5% (4.9%
Foreign exchang 0.2 0.t — — 0.€ (0.€) 2.2 — — 17 (0.6) 8.2 — —
Restructuring, impairme

charges and othr (0.4) (0.2) — — (0.€) (1.1) (0.6) — — (1.7) (1.9 (2.0 — —
Total $ (1.7 $ 3% $ 0.5 $ 03 $ 1.0 (4.9% 9.2% (0.8% (0.% 2.8% (5.5% 33.7% (12.5% (4.)%

The increase in consolidated operating income waspdimarily to increased gross profit partiallyseft by an increase in SG&A expenses
and restructuring and other charges. The decieasmericas’ organic operating income was driverhipher production
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costs and increased restructuring expenses. THeAEMganic operating income increase was due teased sales volumes, production
efficiencies and SG&A expense reductions offsetieyEMEA transformation deployment costs of $1.6iomi.

Interest Expense Interest expense decreased $0.6 million, or 10f8f4he second quarter of 2014 as compared teghend quarter of 20:
primarily due to the retirement in mid-May 2013%5 million in unsecured senior notes and lowerdwing rates on our stand-by letters of
credit.

Other expense (income), neOther expense, net decreased $1.5 million fos#vend quarter of 2014 as compared to the seagarteq of
2013 primarily due to fewer net foreign curren@nsaction losses.

Income Taxes Our effective income tax rate for continuing at@ms decreased to 33.4% in the second quar01ef from 34.6% for the
second quarter of 2013. The decrease was largelyadworldwide earnings mix as a result of Europetributing a larger portion of
worldwide earnings in 2014 than in 2013 and certaknadjustments in the second quarter of 201 3dicknot repeat in 2014.

Net Income Net income from continuing operations for thesetquarter of 2014 was $21.3 million, or $0.60 ganmon share, compared
to $18.9 million, or $0.53 per common share, fa skecond quarter of 2013. Results for the secoadeyuof 2014 include aftéax charges ¢
$1.8 million, or $0.05 per common share, for restiting and other charges, EMEA transformation dgmlent costs of $1.2 million or $0.04
per common share, compared to $1.5 million, or$@& common share, for restructuring and othergesafor the second quarter of 2013.

Six Months Ended June 29, 2014 Compared to Six Mom$é Ended June 30, 2013

Net Sales Our business is reported in three geographic satsnAmericas, EMEA and Asia-Pacific. Our net safeeach of these segments
for each of the first six months of 2014 and 20E3ewas follows:

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended % Change to
June 29, 201« June 30, 201: Consolidated
Net Sales % Sales Net Sales % Sales Change Net Sales
(dollars in millions)
Americas $ 460.¢ 60.5% $ 437 . 60.2% $ 23.5 3.2%
EMEA 283.( 37.2 273.C 37.¢ 9.7 1.2
Asia-Pacific il7.€ 2.2 15.C 2.1 2-& 0.2
Total $ 761.2 100.% $ 725.5 100.% $ 35.5 4.5%

The change in net sales was attributable to tHevialg:

Change Change
As a % of Consolidated Net Sales As a % of Segment Net Sales
Asia- Asia- Asia-
Americas EMEA Pacific Total Americas EMEA Pacific Total Americas EMEA Pacific
(dollars in millions)
Organic $ 265E% (1.9% 2.C$ 26.7 3% (0% 0%  3.7% 6.1% (0.9)%  13.%%
Foreign exchang (3.0 11t 0.2 8.€ (0.9 1.€ — 1.2 (0.7) 4.2 2.C
Total $ 2353$ 907$ 223$ 35¢ 3.2% 1.%% 0.3%  4.%% 5.4% 35%  15.%

Our products are sold to wholesalers, DIY chaing, @EMs. The change in organic net sales by chamaglattributable to the following:

Change
As a % of Prior Year Sales
Wholesale DIY OEMs Total Wholesale DIY OEMs
(dollars in millions)

Americas $ 25.C % 14 $ 01 % 26.t 8.C% 1.€% 0.2%
EMEA (3.4) (1.2) 2.8 (1.8) (2.4) (15.0) 2.3
Asia-Pacific 2.C — — 2.C 13.2 — —
Total $ 23€ $ 0.z $ 2¢ % 26.7

Organic net sales in the Americas wholesale, DIY @&EM markets increased in the first six month2@f4, compared to the first six months
of 2013, mainly due to increased sales volume aiothg in residential and commercial flow produicigs.
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Organic net sales in the EMEA wholesale marketebesad as compared to the first six months of 2@ih3apily due to softening in the
German wholesale market and a slight decreaseidrtiins and Middle East markets. These decreasespartially offset by increases in 1
EMEA OEM market by increased sales in the GermaM@tarket and our electronic controls business.

Organic net sales in the Asia-Pacific wholesaleketaincreased as compared to the second quarB&1@&f primarily due to increased sales in
residential valve and heating products

The net increase in sales due to foreign exchargepnimarily due to the appreciation of the eurd tre Chinese yuan against the U.S. di
offset partially by the depreciation of the Canadiallar against the U.S. dollar. We cannot predictther foreign currencies will appreciate
or depreciate against the U.S. dollar in futuréqulr or whether future foreign exchange rate flattns will have a positive or negative
impact on our net sales.

Gross Profit.Gross profit and gross profit as a percent of aktss(gross margin) for the first six months of 2@&hd 2013 were as follows:

Six Months Ended

June 29, 201« June 30, 201:
(dollars in millions)
Gross profi $ 272 % 261.7
Gross margir 35.8% 36.1%

Americas’ gross margin decreased compared to ithtesfk months of 2013 due primarily to higher protion costs mainly in our lead free
foundry and increased customer rebates more thsettifig the favorable product mix. EMEA's grosangin increased primarily due to
production efficiencies, favorable material prieesl cost reductions. Asia-Pacific’s gross margiordased slightly primarily due to reduced
volume driven by lower intercompany sales.

Selling, General and Administrative Expense3elling, general and administrative, or SG&A, exges for the first six months of 2014
increased $9.8 million, or 5.1%, compared to th& Six months of 2013. The increase in SG&A exagsrwas attributable to the following:

(in millions) % Change
Organic $ 7.8 4.1%
Foreign exchange 2.C 1.C
Total $ 9.8 5.1%

The organic increase in SG&A expenses was primdrily to EMEA transformation non-recurring deploytnassts of $5.1 million, a $1.9
million accrual for additional U.S. import dutiescafees pertaining to activities during the presgidive years, increased commission and
freight costs of $2.8 million associated with iresed sales, and increased product liability ande&rsrcompensation costs of $0.7 million,
partially offset by decreased legal expenses of &fllion due to fewer ongoing legal matters arfdwrable legal settlement of $1.5 millio
The nonrecurring EMEA deployment costs of $5.1 million et primarily of external consulting and IT reldtgosts. The increase in SGq
expenses from foreign exchange was primarily dubdappreciation of the euro against the U.Sadalffset partially by the depreciation of
the Canadian dollar against the U.S. dollar in 20Ldtal SG&A expenses, as a percentage of sakrg #86.7% in the first six months of 2(
and 26.6% in the first six months of 2013.

Restructuring and Other Charges, N In the first six months of 2014, we recorded aahetrge of $6.8 million primarily for involuntary
terminations and other costs incurred as part oEMEA restructuring plans and a reduction-in-foncéhe Americas and Corporate, as
compared to $4.2 million of restructuring chargesthe first six months of 2013. For a more dethdescription of our current restructuring
plans, see Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated FinaSteements.

Operating Income. Operating income (loss) by geographic segmenti@first six months of 2014 and 2013 were a®fdl;

% Change to
Consolidated
Six Months Ended Operating
June 29, 201« June 30, 201% Change Income
(dollars in millions)

Americas $ 51€¢ $ 52¢ % (2.2 (1.9%
EMEA 22.C 20.7 1.3 2.C
Asia-Pacific 3.0 5.3 (2.3 (3.6)
Corporate (14.2) (14.6) 0.4 0.€
Total $ 624 $ 642 $ (1.9) (2.6%
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The increase (decrease) in operating income (Issgjributable to the following:

Change Change
As a % of Consolidated Operating Income As a % of Segment Operating Incom«
Asia- Asia- Asia-
Americas EMEA Pacific Corporate  Total Americas EMEA Pacific Corporate Total Americas EMEA Pacific Corporate
(dollars in millions)

Organic $ 14 $ (03 $ 29 $ 1z $ — 2.2% 0.5% (3.9% 1.9% —% 2.6% (1.9% (43.9% (8.2%
Foreign exchang (0.5 1.2 — — 0.6 0.9 2.C — — 1.3 (0.9 6.3 — —
Restructuring

impairment charge

and othe (2.1) 0.3 — (0.€) (2.6) (3.9 OlS — (1.9 (4.2) (4.0 1.4 — 555
Total $ (12 $ 123 % 29 $ 04 $ (1.9 (1.9% 2.(% (3.0% 0.6% (2.9% (2.9% 6.2% (43.9% 2.0%

The decrease in consolidated operating income wagdmarily to an increase in SG&A expenses asttueturing and other charges. The
increase in Americas’ organic operating income dragen by higher sales volume offset by productizefficiencies and increased
restructuring expenses. The EMEA organic operdtingme decrease was due to EMEA transformatiofogieqent costs of $5.1 million
offset by productivity efficiencies and SG&A expengductions. Asia-Pacific’s organic operating meodecreased primarily due to the
impact on gross margins from reduced absorptioredrby lower intercompany sales.

Interest Expense Interest expense decreased $1.7 million, or 14f884he first six months of 2014 as comparechmfirst six months of
2013 primarily due to the retirement in mid-May 30df $75 million in unsecured senior notes and lol@rowing rates on our stand-by
letters of credit.

Other expense (income), neOther expense (income), net decreased $1.1 milliothe first six months of 2014 as comparechiofirst six
months of 2013, primarily due to fewer net fore@mrency transaction losses.

Income Taxes Our effective income tax rate for continuing a@ms increased to 32.7% in the first six month2014 from 31.8% for the
first six months of 2013. The lower rate in 20E3 de attributed to the benefit of the 2012 U.Seaech credit which was recorded in early
2013 when the law was enacted. The tax rate is slightly higher in 200ié tb the Americas earnings mix, with the U.S. dbating a large
portion of worldwide earnings in 2014 than in 2013.

Net Income Net income from continuing operations for thetfisix months of 2014 was $35.4 million, or $1.@0 pommon share, compai
to $35.0 million, or $0.99 per common share, fer finst six months of 2013. Results for the fiigtmonths of 2014 include after-tax charges
of $4.5 million, or $0.13 per common share, fotmasturing and other charges, EMEA transformatiepldyment costs of $3.7 million or
$0.11 per common share, compared to $3.0 millio§0d08 per common share, for restructuring anératharges for the first six months of
2013.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We generated $18.4 million of net cash from opegaéictivities in the first six months of 2014 asnpared to $21.8 million in the first six
months of 2013. This decrease is primarily duééortet change in working capital driven by incrélessles and accounts receivable balances
and higher inventory levels to support the lead frenversion. Working capital (defined as curegessgets less current liabilities) as of June
2014 was $547.4 million compared to $476.1 millésnof June 30, 2013.

We used $10.4 million of net cash for investing\waties for the first six months of 2014 for therphase of capital equipment. For the
remainder of fiscal year 2014, we expect to ineggiroximately $15 to $18 million in capital equipmhas part of our ongoing commitmen
improve our operating capabilities.

We used $29.3 million of net cash for financinghaties for the first six months of 2014 primarilgr the payments to repurchase
approximately 347 thousand shares of Class A constunk at a cost of approximately $20.0 million gragment of dividends of $9.9
million. For the remainder of fiscal year 2014, @ect to invest approximately $20 million in otwck repurchase program.

On February 18, 2014, we terminated a prior craglitement and entered into a new Credit AgreentfemiGredit Agreement) among the
Company, certain subsidiaries of the Company whoine borrowers under the Credit Agreement, JPMo@fase Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent, Swing Line Lender and LetéiCredit Issuer, and the other lenders referreti¢oein. The Credit Agreement provides
for a $500 million, five-year, senior unsecuredaleing credit facility which may be increased byadditional $500 million under certain
circumstances and subject to the terms of the CAggieement. The Credit Agreement has a sublimitpfo $100 million in letters of credit.
The Credit Agreement matures on February 18, 2019.

Borrowings outstanding under the Credit Agreemesairlinterest at a fluctuating rate per annum eguah applicable percentage equal to
(1) in the case of Eurocurrency rate loans, thésBrBankers Association LIBOR rate plus an appliegpercentage, ranging from 0.975% to
1.45%, determined by reference to the Company’sadaated leverage ratio, or (2) in the case oébate loans and swing line loans, the
highest of (a) the federal funds rate plus 0.5%itl{b rate of interest in effect for such day ascamced by
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JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. as its “prime rate,” @)dhe British Bankers Association LIBOR rate plu8%, plus an applicable percentage,
ranging from 0.00% to 0.45%, determined by refeeeiocour consolidated leverage ratio. In additmpaying interest under the Credit
Agreement, we are also required to pay certainifeesnnection with the credit facility, includingut not limited to, an unused facility fee
and letter of credit fees. Under the Credit Agreetnwe are required to satisfy and maintain spetiinancial ratios and other financial
condition tests. We may repay loans outstandingutite Credit Agreement from time to time withotgmpium or penalty, other than
customary breakage costs, if any, and subjectetoeitims of the Credit Agreement. As of June 22420ve had $23.6 million of stand-by
letters of credit outstanding under the Credit Agnent. As of June 29, 2014, we were in complianite al covenants related to the Credit
Agreement and had $476.4 million of unused andalvigi credit under the Credit Agreement.

Working capital as of June 29, 2014 was $547 .dioniltompared to $530.2 million as of December 31,32 The increase is primarily due
an increase in accounts receivable and inventadgceease in accounts payable, offset by a deche@ssh and cash equivalents. Cash and
cash equivalents decreased to $244.3 million dsioé 29, 2014, compared to $267.9 million as ofedwer 31, 2013, primarily driven by
repurchase of stock. The ratio of current assetsitieent liabilities was 2.7 to 1 as of June 29,£26@nd 2.6 to 1 as of December 31, 2013.

Our Pension Plan was terminated effective July2814. The plan termination must first satisfy thgulatory requirements prescribed by the
Internal Revenue Service and the Pension Benefirgity Corporation, which is expected to occuate P015. Once the requirements are
met, distribution of plan assets pursuant to theitgation is expected to occur within four montBsir SERP was terminated effective

May 15, 2014. We will settle all liabilities undére SERP in accordance with Section 409A of therhal Revenue Code by paying lump
sums to plan participants at least twelve and neerttan twenty four months following the terminatidate. Based on our third party
actuary’s estimate using preliminary assumptions estimated cash outflow is approximately $30-4ion. This estimated range is subject
to change based on the fair value of the plan sisgetistribution, market interest rates and agruitrchase rates at distribution and elected
forms of payment.

As of June 29, 2014, we held $244.3 million in cast cash equivalents. Of this amount, approxiin&217.0 million of cash and cash
equivalents was held by foreign subsidiaries. &hility to fund U.S. operations from this balanceild be limited by possible tax
implications of moving proceeds across jurisdicsio®ur U.S. operations currently generate sufitcéash flows to meet our domestic
obligations. We also have the ability to borrowds at reasonable interest rates or utilize thenaitted funds under our Credit Agreement.
However, if amounts held by foreign subsidiariesev@eeded to fund operations in the United States;ould be required to accrue and pay
taxes to repatriate these funds. Such chargesmkyle a federal tax of up to 35.0% on divideretseived in the U.S., potential state income
taxes and an additional withholding tax payabléoteign jurisdictions of up to 10.0%. However, dotent is to permanently reinvest
undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries tigto operations or acquisitions, and there are n@ietiplans to repatriate the undistributed
earnings to fund operations in the United States.

Nor-GAAP Financial Measures

We believe free cash flow to be an appropriate leupental measure of our operating performance tsectiprovides investors with a
measure of our ability to generate cash, repay, galytdividends, repurchase stock and fund acéuisit Other companies may define free
cash flow differently. Free cash flow does not esgnt cash generated from operating activitiesdoraance with U.S. Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). Therefore it shoulok ibe considered an alternative to net cash pravigeoperations as an indication of our
performance. The cash conversion rate of free ftastto net income is also a measure of our peréoree in cash flow generation.

A reconciliation of net cash provided by operataugivities to free cash flow and calculation of eash conversion rate is provided below:

Six Months Ended

June 29, June 30,
2014 2013
(in millions)

Net cash provided by operating activit $ 184 $ 21.¢
Less: additions to property, plant, and equipn (10.6) (18.0

Plus: proceeds from the sale of property, plard, egquipmen 0.2 1.4
Free cash flow $ 8C $ 5.2
Net income from continuing operatio $ 354 $ 35.2
Cash conversion rate of free cash flow to net inredmmm continuing operatior 22.€% 14.£%
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Our free cash flow increased in the second quaft2014 when compared to the second quarter of péibh@arily due to higher capital
expenditure in 2013 related to our lead free foundr

Our net debt to capitalization ratio (a non-GAARaficial measure) at June 29, 2014 was 5.8%, cothpa8% at December 31, 2013. The
increase in net debt to capitalization ratio is ttuan increase in net debt primarily driven byduction in cash and cash equivalents at
June 29, 2014. Management believes the net delaipitalization ratio is an appropriate supplememaasure because it helps investors
understand our ability to meet our financing nesuid serves as a basis to evaluate our financiaitate. Our computation may not be
comparable to other companies that may define tretidebt to capitalization ratios differently.

A reconciliation of long-term debt (including cuntgoortion) to net debt and our net debt to caigé#ibn ratio is provided below:

June 29, December 31
2014 2013
(in millions)
Current portion of lon-term debt $ 21 $ 2.2
Plus: lon¢-term debt, net of current portic 304.t 305.k
Less: cash and cash equivalents (244.9) (267.9
Net debi $ 62.2 $ 39.¢
June 29, December 31
2014 2013
(in millions)
Net debt $ 62.2 $ 39.¢
Plus: total stockholders’ equity 1,008.¢ 1,002.:
Capitalization $ 1,070.¢ $ 1,041.¢
Net debt to capitalization rat 5.£% 3.£%

We maintain letters of credit that guarantee oufgomance or payment to third parties in accordamitie specified terms and conditions.
Amounts outstanding were approximately $23.6 nrillis of June 29, 2014 and at December 31, 2013e@errs of credit are primarily
associated with insurance coverage and, to a lessemt, foreign purchases and generally expirkiwibne year of issuance. These
instruments may exist or expire without being drademn; therefore they do not necessarily represguate cash flow obligations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
Except for operating lease commitments, we haveffabalance sheet arrangements that have or asemahly likely to have a current or
future effect on our financial condition, changedinancial condition, revenues or expenses, regilbperations, liquidity, capital

expenditures or capital resources that are materiavestors.
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Application of Critical Accounting Policies and Key Estimates

The preparation of our consolidated financial stegits in accordance with GAAP requires managenoemiatke judgments, assumptions and
estimates that affect the amounts reported. Acatificcounting estimate is an assumption aboutyhigitertain matters and could have a
material effect on the consolidated financial staats if another, also reasonable, amount were, osed change in the estimate is reasor
likely from period to period. We base our assunmgion historical experience and on other estinthtgsve believe are reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual results could differ sigrafitly from these estimates. There were no chaimggscounting policies or significant
changes in accounting estimates during the firstrginths of 2014.

We periodically discuss the development, selectioth disclosure of the estimates with our Audit Catree. Management believes the
following critical accounting policies reflect itsore significant estimates and assumptions.

Revenue recognitic

We recognize revenue when all of the followingeria are met: (1) we have entered into a bindirrgement, (2) the product has shipped and
titte has passed, (3) the sales price to the cuest@fixed or is determinable and (4) collectaypiis reasonably assured. We recognize rev
based upon a determination that all criteria ferergie recognition have been met, which, basede@m#gjority of our shipping terms, is
considered to have occurred upon shipment of tlishféd product. Some shipping terms require thelgtm be received by the customer
before title passes. In those instances, revemeasoh recognized until the customer has receiliedypbods. We record estimated reductior
revenue for customer returns and allowances andustomer programs. Provisions for returns andmaiwes are made at the time of sale,
derived from historical trends and form a portidrite allowance for doubtful accounts. Customegpams, which are primarily annual
volume incentive plans, allow customers to earditfer attaining agreed upon purchase targets fusmAe record estimated reductions to
revenue, made at the time of sale, for customegrpms based on estimated purchase targets.

Allowance for doubtful accoun

The allowance for doubtful accounts is establisioegpresent our best estimate of the net reabzadlue of the outstanding accounts
receivable. The development of our allowance fartdful accounts varies by region but in generélased on a review of past due amounts,
historical write-off experience, as well as agirents affecting specific accounts and general djpe factors affecting all accounts. In
addition, factors are developed in certain regisiizing historical trends of sales and returnd aiflowances and cash discount activities to
derive a reserve for returns and allowances aru diagsounts.

We uniformly consider current economic trends amahges in customer payment terms when evaluatsngdbquacy of the allowance for
doubtful accounts. We also aggressively monitorctieelitworthiness of our largest customers, anégdarally review customer credit limits
to reduce risk. If circumstances relating to speafistomers change or unanticipated changes atthie general business environment, our
estimates of the recoverability of receivables ddaé further adjusted.

Inventory valuatior

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or mtarkth costs determined primarily on a first-irsfiout basis. We utilize both specific prod
identification and historical product demand ashibsis for determining our excess or obsolete itorgmreserve. We identify all inventories
that exceed a range of one to four years in s@lds.is determined by comparing the current invgntmlance against unit sales for the
trailing twelve months. New products added to ineenwithin the past twelve months are excludedrfithis analysis. A portion of our
products contain recoverable materials, therefoeeeikcess and obsolete reserve is established aey oecoverable amounts. Changes in
market conditions, lower-than-expected customerateinchanges in regulation such as the lead tofteadequirements in the U.S., or
changes in technology or features could resultlifitonal obsolete inventory that is not salealrid eould require additional inventory
reserve provisions.

In certain countries, additional inventory reseraes maintained for potential shrinkage experienndtle manufacturing process. The rest
is established based on the prior year’s inventmsyes adjusted for any change in the gross iniebtdance.

Goodwill and other intangibles

We have made numerous acquisitions over the ydaicdhvincluded the recognition of a significant ambaf goodwill. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if an eventircumstance indicates that an impairment loag have been incurred. Application of
the goodwill impairment test requires judgmentjuding the identification of reporting units, assigent of assets and liabilities to reporting
units, and determination of the fair value of eegborting unit. We estimate the fair value of agparting units using an income approach
based on the present value of estimated futureftashk, and when appropriate, guideline public campand guideline transaction market
approach. We have eight reporting units in cortigwperations, including Residential and Commér&armont, Drains & Water Re-use,
Water Quality, EMEA, Blucher, BRAE and Asia-Pacifi©Our Water Quality and BRAE reporting units haeegoodwill.
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We review goodwill for impairment as of October rttoend, or earlier if there is a triggering eventiocumstance that indicates that an
impairment loss may have been incurred. Accourdingance allows us to review goodwill for impairmeitilizing either qualitative or
guantitative analyses. We have the option to fisstess qualitative factors to determine whetheextrstence of events or circumstances leads
to a determination that it is more likely than tiwdt the fair value of a reporting unit is lessrtfita carrying amount. If, after assessing the
totality of events and circumstances, we deterrtiieemore likely than not that the fair value ofeporting unit is greater than its carrying
amount, then performing the two-step (quantitatiog)airment test is unnecessary.

We first identify those reporting units that weibeé could pass a qualitative assessment to deterwiiether further impairment testing is
necessary. For each reporting unit identified,qualitative analysis includes:

1) Areview of the most recent fair value calculattoridentify the extent of the cushion between Yailue and carrying
amount, to determine if a substantial cushion esgist

2) Areview of events and circumstances that haveroedisince the most recent fair value calculatmddtermine if those
events or circumstances would have affected owiquie fair value assessment. Items identified r@viewed include
macroeconomic conditions, industry and market ceangost factor changes, events that affect thartieg unit, financial
performance against expectations and the repautiitts performance relative to peers.

We then compile this information and make our assesit of whether it is more likely than not that fair value of the reporting unit is less
than its carrying amount. If we determine it is mmre likely than not, then no further quantitatanalysis is required.

The second analysis for goodwill impairment invehaequantitative two-step process. The first sfdpe impairment test requires a
comparison of the fair value of each of our repaytiinits to the respective carrying value. If therging value of a reporting unit is less than
its fair value, no indication of impairment existsd a second step is not performed. If the carrgimgunt of a reporting unit is higher than its
fair value, there is an indication that impairmeraty exist and a second step must be performetielsdcond step, the impairment is
computed by comparing the implied fair value of tegorting units goodwill with the carrying amount of the goodwifithe carrying amoui

of the reporting unit's goodwill is greater tharm implied fair value of its goodwill, an impairmdoss must be recognized for the excess and
charged to operations.

Inherent in our development of the present valuiiiire cash flow projections are assumptions atidhates derived from a review of our
operating results, business plans, expected gratels, cost of capital and tax rates. We also makiain assumptions about future economic
conditions and other market data. We develop ssuraptions based on our historical results inclydeles growth, operating profits,
working capital levels and tax rates.

We believe that the discounted cash flow modetisiive to the selected discount rate. We usd-fharty valuation specialists to help
develop appropriate discount rates for each remprinit. We use standard valuation practicesriweaat a weighted average cost of capital
based on the market and guideline public compani&e. higher the discount rate, the lower the disted cash flows. While we believe that
our estimates of future cash flows are reasondifferent assumptions could significantly affect @aluations and result in impairments in
the future.

Intangible assets such as trademarks and tradesrem@eenerally recorded in connection with a lassracquisition. Values assigned to
intangible assets are determined by an indepenadurtion firm based on our estimates and judgmegarding expectations of the success
and life cycle of products and technology acquiRRelvised accounting guidance issued in 2012 allssw® perform a qualitative impairment
assessment of indefinite-lived intangible assetsistent with the goodwill guidance noted previguBlor our 2013 impairment assessment,
we performed quantitative assessments for all indeflived intangible assets. The methodology wepbyed was the relief from royalty
method, a subset of the income approach. Similgotalwill, we review indefinite-lived intangible gets for impairment as of October month
end, or earlier if there is a triggering event iocumstance that indicate that an impairment loag hrave been incurred.

Product liability and worker compensation costs

Because of retention requirements associated witlinsurance policies, we are generally se$fdred for potential product liability claims ¢
for workers’ compensation costs associated withkplaice accidents. We are subject to a variety témt@l liabilities in connection with
product liability cases and we maintain produdiilisy and other insurance coverage, which we lveli® be generally in accordance with
industry practices. For product liability caseshia U.S., management establishes its productitiabtcrual, which includes legal costs
associated with accrued claims, by utilizing thpakty actuarial valuations that incorporate hist@rtrend factors and our specific claims
experience derived from loss reports provided lirgltharty claims administrators. Changes in theireaof claims, legal costs, or the actual
settlement amounts could affect the adequacy sfastimate and require changes to the accrualuBecdhe liability is an estimate, the
ultimate liability may be more or less than repdrte other countries, we maintain insurance cayenaith relatively high deductible
payments, as product liability claims tend to belsen than those experienced in the U.S.
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Workers’ compensation liabilities in the U.S. ageagnized for claims incurred (including claimsumed but not reported), legal costs
associated with accrued claims, and for chang#seistatus of individual case reserves. At the timerkers’ compensation claim is filed, a
liability is estimated to settle the claim. Thebllgty for workers’ compensation claims is determinbased on management’s estimates of the
nature and severity of the claims and based orysisgirovided by third-party claims administratarsl by various state statutes and reserve
requirements. We have developed our own trend fauttased on our specific claims experience, diseoubased on risk-free interest rates.
We employ third-party actuarial valuations to hetpestimate our workers’ compensation accruabthier countries where workers’
compensation costs are applicable, we maintairramse coverage with limited deductible paymentsaBse the liability is an estimate, the
ultimate liability may be more or less than repdréad is subject to changes in discount rates.

We determine the trend factors for product liapitind workers’ compensation liabilities based onstdtation with outside actuaries.

We maintain excess liability insurance with outsigurance carriers to minimize our risks relateddtastrophic claims in excess of all self-
insured positions. Any material change in the af@etioned factors could have an adverse impactiooerating results.

Legal contingencie

We are a defendant in numerous legal matters inguthose involving environmental law and produability as discussed in more detail in
Part I, Item 1, “Business - Product Liability, Emmmental and Other Litigation Matters,” of our Arah Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2013. As required by GAAP, eterchine whether an estimated loss from a lossragericy should be accrued by
assessing whether a loss is deemed probable atasthamount can be reasonably estimated. Whermpdssible to estimate reasonably
possible loss or range of loss above the amoumtiedcthat estimate is aggregated and disclosstimé&tes of potential outcomes of these
contingencies are developed in consultation wittside counsel. While this assessment is based aipawmailable information, litigation is
inherently uncertain and the actual liability tdfuesolve this litigation cannot be predictedwiny assurance of accuracy. In the event «
unfavorable outcome in one or more legal mattées uttimate liability may be in excess of amounterently accrued, if any, and may be
material to our operating results or cash flowsafgrarticular quarterly or annual period.

Pension benefit

We account for our pension plans in accordance @AAP, which involves recording a liability or aséased on the projected benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. Agstions are made regarding the valuation of beoéligations and the performance of plan
assets. The primary assumptions are as follows:

* Weighted average discount ratéhsis rate is used to estimate the current valdetafe benefits. This rate is adjusted based onemant ir
long-term interest rates.

» Expected long-term rate of return on assets—thésisaused to estimate future growth in investmantsinvestment earnings. The
expected return is based upon a combination abfiitstt market performance and anticipated fututerres for a portfolio reflecting the mix
equity, debt and other investments indicative aff@an assets.

We determine these assumptions based on consnoltaitio outside actuaries and investment advisony. variance in these assumptions
could have a significant impact on future recogdipension costs, assets and liabilities. On Oct8bg2011, our Board of Directors votec
cease accruals of additional benefits effectivedbamer 31, 2011 under both the Pension Plan and&upptal Employees Retirement Plan.
On April 28, 2014, the Company’s Board of Directecged to terminate the Company’s Pension PlanSamplemental Employees
Retirement Plan. The Pension Plan was terminafedtiafe July 31, 2014. Distribution of plan asgstssuant to the termination will not be
made until the plan termination satisfies the ratpuly requirements prescribed by the Internal Rege3ervice and the Pension Benefit
Guaranty Corporation, which is expected to occuata 2015. The SERP was terminated effective ¥8y2014. The Company will settle
all liabilities under the SERP in accordance widtt®n 409A of the Internal Revenue Code by payungp sums to plan participants at least
twelve and no more than twenty four months follogvthe termination date. The Board of Director$atized the Company to make such
contributions to the Pension Plan and SERP as mayebessary to make the plans sufficient to safttigan liabilities. Refer to Note 11 in
Item 1. Financial Statement, for further details.

Income taxe
We estimate and use our expected annual effectogrie tax rates to accrue income taxes. Effectivedtes are determined based on
budgeted earnings before taxes, including our &&fhate of permanent items that will affect theafve rate for the year. Management

periodically reviews these rates with outside tdxisors and changes are made if material variainogsexpectations are identified.
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We recognize deferred taxes for the expected futonsequences of events that have been reflectbéd tonsolidated financial statements.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determbeeskd on differences between the book values artubtes of particular assets and liabilities,
using tax rates in effect for the years in which differences are expected to reverse. A valuatilonvance is provided to offset any net
deferred tax assets if, based upon the availalteree, it is more likely than not that some oroélthe deferred tax assets will not be reali
We consider estimated future taxable income andioggprudent tax planning strategies in assessiagéed for a valuation allowance.

New Accounting Standar:

In June of 2014, the Financial Accounting Stand&dard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards UpdafsU”) 2014-12, “Compensation
— Stock Compensation: Accounting for Share Basedreays When the Terms of an Award Provide That éoReance Target Could Be
Achieved after the Requisite Service Period”. AS114£-12 clarifies that performance targets thataddd achieved after the requisite period
should be treated as performance conditions. Thegfermance conditions would not be reflected iineating the grant date fair value of the
award, but instead would be accounted for wherathéevement of the performance condition becomelsgirle. ASU 2014-12 is effective in
the first quarter of 2016 for public companies witliendar year ends, with early adoption permifiéak adoption of this guidance is not
expected to have a material impact on our finarstetements.

In May of 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, “Revenaaf Contracts with Customers”. ASU 2014-09 convengeenue recognition under
U.S. GAAP and IFRS. For U.S. GAAP, the standardegalty eliminates transaction- and indusspecific revenue recognition guidance. T
includes current guidance on long-term construetygre contracts, software arrangements, real estdés, telecommunication arrangements,
and franchise sales. Under the new standard, revismecognized based on a five-step model. ASU-Z8Lis effective in the first quarter of
2017 for public companies with calendar year eadd, early adoption is not permitted for public camigs under U.S. GAAP. We are
assessing the impact of this standard on the Coyigppfinancial statements.

In April 2014, the Financial Accounting StandardsaBl (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Upda#eSU”) 2014-08, “Presentation of
Financial Statements and Property, Plant, and Bugiiy: Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disgles of Disposals of Components of
an Entity”. ASU 2014-08 will change the definitiofidiscontinued operations and limit discontinupemtions presentation to disposals of
components representing a strategic shift thathaille a major effect on the operations and finanegults of the issuer. ASU 2014-08 is
effective in the first quarter of 2015 for publicropanies with calendar year ends, with early adoptermitted. The adoption of this guida
is not expected to have a material impact on aanitial statements.

Iltem 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures bhout Market Risk

We may use derivative financial instruments prityan reduce exposure to adverse fluctuations igim exchange rates, interest rates and
costs of certain raw materials used in the manufang} process. We do not enter into derivativeritial instruments for trading purposes. As
a matter of policy, all derivative positions aredgo reduce risk by hedging underlying economfmosxre. The derivatives we use are
instruments with liquid markets.

Our consolidated earnings, which are reported itddrStates dollars, are subject to translatidksrdue to changes in foreign currency
exchange rates. This risk is concentrated primarithe exchange rate between the U.S. dollar aeetiro; the U.S. dollar and the Canadian
dollar; and the U.S. dollar and the Chinese yuan.

Our foreign subsidiaries transact most businesfding certain intercompany transactions, in fgneturrencies. Such transactions are
principally purchases or sales of materials anddarmminated in European currencies or the U.Eamadian dollar. We use foreign curre
forward exchange contracts to manage the riskaglat intercompany purchases that occur duringadlese of a year and certain open
foreign currency denominated commitments to seltipcts to third parties. Realized and unrealizgdgyand losses on the contracts we
recognized in other (income) expense are not naédteri

We have historically had a low exposure on the obsur debt to changes in interest rates. Infoionadbout our long-term debt, including
principal amounts and related interest rates, appeadNotes 4 and 9 of this report and in Note fiates to Consolidated Financial
Statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K ferybar ended December 31, 2013.

We purchase significant amounts of bronze inga@sérod, cast iron, steel and plastic, which dlieed in manufacturing our many product
lines. Our operating results can be adversely efteby changes in commodity prices if we are untblgass on related price increases to our
customers. We manage this risk by monitoring rdlatarket prices, working with our suppliers to @efei the maximum level of stability in
their costs and related pricing, seeking altereasivpply sources when necessary, purchasing forveandnitments for raw materials, when
available, implementing cost reduction program&je@ngineering, and passing increases in costsaumtcustomers in the form of price
increases.
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Item 4. Controls and Procedures

As required by Rule 13a-15(b) under the Securliieshange Act of 1934, as amended, or Exchangea&atf the end of the period covered
by this report, we carried out an evaluation urtlersupervision and with the participation of oamagement, including our Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer (our principakecutive officer and principal financial officeespectively), of the effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures. In designimbevaluating our disclosure controls and procesjuwe recognize that any controls and
procedures, no matter how well designed and opraéen provide only reasonable assurance of aciyehie desired control objectives, and
our management necessarily applies its judgmeendtuating and implementing possible controls amdgdures. The effectiveness of our
disclosure controls and procedures is also nedbshianited by the staff and other resources avadao us and the geographic diversity of
operations. Based upon that evaluation, our Chiethtive Officer and Chief Financial Officer condtd that, as of the end of the period
covered by this report, our disclosure controls protedures were effective, in that they providesomable assurance that information
required to be disclosed by us in the reports \eeofi submit under the Exchange Act is recorded¢gssed, summarized and reported within
the time periods specified in the Securities andiarge Commissios’rules and forms and are designed to ensurentfoairiation required |
be disclosed by us in the reports that we fileutmsit under the Exchange Act are accumulated amihamicated to our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Bircial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely d&ens regarding required disclosure.

There was no change in our internal control ovgairfcial reporting that occurred during the quagteted June 29, 2014, that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, our internal control over financial reportinig. connection with these rules, we will
continue to review and document our disclosurerotsind procedures, including our internal contrgdr financial reporting, and may from
time to time make changes aimed at enhancing dffifeictiveness and to ensure that our systems ewgtheour business.

PartIl. OTHER INFORMATION

ltem|. Legal Proceedings

As disclosed in Part I, Item 1, “Product Liabiliggnvironmental and Other Litigation Matters” of cAdmnual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2013, we are party toicdittgation. Except as included in Part I. Ficégal Statement Note 10 unc' Trabakoola
et al., v, Watts Water Technologies, Inc., etthere have been no material developments with ct$p@ur contingencies and environmental
remediation proceedings during the quarter ended 29, 2014.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

This report may include statements that are nodtical facts and are considered forward-lookinthi the meaning of the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-longistatements reflect our current views about &utesults of operations and other
forward-looking information. In some cases you ahantify these statements by forward-looking wosdsh as “anticipate,” “believe,”
“could,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “may,” “sbuld” and “would” or similar words. You should naly on forward-looking statements
because our actual results may differ materiatiynfthose indicated by these forward-looking statgmas a result of a number of important
factors. These factors include, but are not lichtte the following: the effectiveness of our cgt@nal excellence initiatives and cost
recovery actions; the effectiveness of our ongo@sgructuring and transformation projects; the entreconomic and financial condition,
which can affect levels of housing starts and resling, and affect the markets where our produatssatd, manufactured, or marketed;
production inefficiencies related to our lead ffeendry; shortages in and pricing of raw materad supplies; loss of market share through
competition; introduction of competing productsdifier companies; pressure on prices from compstisuppliers, and/or customers;
changes in variable interest rates on our borrogyifttentification and disclosure of material weadses in our internal control over financial
reporting; failure to expand our markets throughuasitions; failure or delay in developing new puats; lack of acceptance of new products;
failure to manufacture products that meet requiradormance and safety standards; foreign exchaatgdluctuations; cyclicality of
industries, such as plumbing and heating wholesaled home improvement retailers, in which we macketain of our products;
environmental compliance costs; product liabiligks; the results and timing of our restructuritang; changes in the status of current
litigation, including successful appeal of the apd settlement in Trabakoolas v. Watts; and atisks and uncertainties discussed in Part |,
“Item 1A. Risk Factors” and in Note 14 of the Noteghe Consolidated Financial Statements in ourush Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2013 filed with the SecuritieshBnge Commission, and in other reports we fodenftime to time with the Securities
and Exchange Commission.
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Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securitiesral Use of Proceeds

We satisfy the minimum withholding tax obligationedupon the vesting of shares of restricted stackthe conversion of restricted stock
units into shares of Class A common stock by autmaldy withholding from the shares being issuedumber of shares with an aggregate
market value on the date of such vesting or comwerfat would satisfy the withholding amount due.

The following table includes information with regpéo shares of our Class A common stock withhelstisfy withholding tax obligations
during the three-month period ended June 29, 2014.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securitie

(c) Total Number

(d) Maximum Number (or

(a) Total (b) of Shares (or Approximate Dollar
Number of Average Units) Purchased Value) of Shares (or
Shares (or Price Paid as Part of Publicly Units) that May Yet Be
Units) per Share Announced Plans Purchased Under the Plans
Period Purchased (or Unit) or Programs or Programs
March 31, 201— April 27, 2014 — $ — —
April 28, 2014— May 25, 201< 1,30: $ 57.9¢ —
May 26, 2014 — June 29, 2014 266 $ 54.2i —
Total 156¢ $ 57.3¢ —
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The following table includes information with regpéo repurchases of our Class A common stock duhie three-month period ended

June 29, 2014 under our stock repurchase program.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securitie

(c) Total Number

(d) Maximum Number (or

(a) Total (b) of Shares (or Approximate Dollar
Number of Average Units) Purchased Value) of Shares (or
Shares (or Price Paid as Part of Publicly Units) that May Yet Be
Units) per Share Announced Plans Purchased Under the Plans

Period Purchased (1) (or Unit) or Programs or Programs
March 31, 201-— April 27, 2014 5457t $ 58.1¢ 5457 $ 54,473,49
April 28, 2014— May 25, 2014 61,98¢ $ 54.61 61,98¢ $ 51,088,59
May 26, 2014 — June 29, 2014 69,40 $ 58.6: 69,40 $ 47,020,23
Total 185,96! $ 57.1¢ 185,96!

(1) On April 30, 2013, the Board of Directors authed a stock repurchase program of up to $90 eniléf the Company’s Class A common
stock to be purchased from time to time on the aparket or in privately negotiated transactionse Timing and number of any shares
repurchased will be determined by the Company’sagament based on its evaluation of market conditiduring the quarter ended

June 29, 2014, we repurchased approximately $10li6mof common stock.

Iltem 6. Exhibits

The exhibits listed in the Exhibit Index immedigtereceding the exhibits are filed as part of Qisarterly Report on Form 10-Q and such

Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caussddiport to be signed on its behalf by
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
Date: August 6, 2014 By: /s/ Robert J. Pagano, .

Robert J. Pagano, .
Chief Executive Officer (principal executive offige

Date: August 6, 2014 By: /s/ Dean P. Freems
Dean P. Freeme
Chief Financial Officer (principal financial office

Date: August 6, 2014 By: /s/ Kenneth S. Korotki
Kenneth S. Korotkit
Chief Accounting Officer (principal accounting afér)
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Listed and indexed below are all Exhibits filedoast of this report.

Exhibit No. Description
3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amendg
3.2 Amended and Restated -Laws (2)
10.1 Watts Water Technologies, Inc. Executive Severdtan (3)
10.z Form of Restricted Stock Agreement between WattsYWeechnologies, Inc. and Robert J. Pagano, )J
10.2  Form of Performance Stock Unit Award Agreement leetav\Watts Water Technologies, Inc. and Robertgamia Jr. (4
10.4 Form of 2014 Performance Stock Unit Award Agreemarder the Watts Water Technologies, Inc. Seconémiad and
Restated 2004 Stock Incentive Plan
10.5  Form of 2014 Restricted Stock Award Agreement urtdeWatts Water Technologies, Inc. Second AmersheldRestated
2004 Stock Incentive Ple
10.€ Form of 2014 Stock Option Agreement under the Wtiger Technologies, Inc. Second Amended and Rek28104 Stock
Incentive Plar
31 Certification of Principal Executive Officer andifgipal Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-)4faRule 15d-14(a) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amer
32 Certification of Principal Executive Officer andifgipal Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. @:
101.INS* XBRL Instance Documen
101.SCH' XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docume
101.CAL* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuin
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurh
101.LAB* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum
101.PRE" XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doeni
* Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are thediwlhg formatted in XBRL (Extensible Business Repaytanguage):

(i) Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 29, 20dDanember 31, 2013, (ii) Consolidated Statemeih@perations for the Second
Quarters Ended June 29, 2014 and June 30, 201thargix Months Ended June 29, 2014 and June 3@, Ziiil Consolidated
Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) for #w&d Quarters Ended June 29, 2014 and June 38 a2dlthe Six Months
Ended June 29, 2014 and June 30, 2013, (iv) Calseli Statements of Cash Flows for the First Sixtk® Ended June 29, 2014
and June 30, 2013, and (v) Notes to Consolidatedri€ial Statements.

(1) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant's @uigrReport on Form 10-Q (File No. 001-11499) toe fuarter ended July 3,

2005.

(2) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s GuriReport on Form 8-K (File No. 001-11499) datedilA20, 2013.

(3) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s GuriReport on Form 8-K (File No. 001-11499) datedyN&, 2014.
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(4) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s GuriReport on Form 8-K (File No. 001-11499) datedyMa2014.

(5) Incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s @uigrReport on Form 10-Q (File No. 001-11499) foe fjuarter ended March 30,
2014.
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Exhibit 10.5

2014 RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD AGREEMENT
FOR COMPANY EMPLOYEES

UNDER THE WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED 2004 STOCK INCENTIVE RN

The award of shares of restricted Class A CommonkSthe “Restricted Stock”) of Watts Water Teclogies, Inc. (the
“Company”) made to the grantee (the “Grantee”setSorth in the Restricted Stock award notificatayovided through the Grantee’s stock
plan account on the E*XTRADE website, is subjedhprovisions of the Company’s Second AmendedRestated 2004 Stock Incentive
Plan (the “Plan”) and the terms and conditions amd in this Restricted Stock Award Agreement (thgreement”). By accepting the
award of Restricted Stock on the E*TRADE website, Grantee agrees to the terms and conditiongsoAtireement.

1. Acceptance of AwardThe Grantee shall have no rights with respetiiédRestricted Stock unless he or she shall have
accepted the Restricted Stock award through theREBOE website. Upon acceptance of the award ofriRest Stock by the Grantee, (i) the
shares of Restricted Stock so accepted shall beddsy the Company and held by the Company'’s tearsgfent in book entry form in a
restricted account until such Restricted Stoclested as provided in Paragraph 3 below, and @ix3hantee’s name shall be entered as the
stockholder of record on the books of the Compahyereupon, the Grantee shall have all the rightsshareholder with respect to such
shares, including voting and dividend rights, sahjeowever, to the restrictions and conditionscfml in Paragraph 2 below.

2. Restrictions and Conditians

(a) As set forth in Paragraph 1, the bewokies representing the shares of Restricteck®p@anted herein shall bear an
appropriate legend, as determined by the Admirstiia its sole discretion, to the effect that sgblares are subject to restrictions as set forth
herein and in the Plan.

(b) Shares of Restricted Stock grantadihanay not be sold, assigned, transferred, pkkdgetherwise encumbered
or disposed of by the Grantee prior to vesting.

(c) If the Grantee’s employment with thempany and its Subsidiaries is voluntarily or ilwarily terminated for
any reason (other than death or disability) priovesting of shares of Restricted Stock grantedihgethe unvested shares of Restricted Stock
shall be immediately and automatically forfeitedhie Company upon termination of employment, witimayment of any consideration to
the Grantee. The Grantee shall have no furthatsigith respect to any shares of Restricted Stioakare so forfeited.

3. Vesting of Restricted Stacknless otherwise provided in this AgreementerRlan, the Restricted Stock shall vest in
accordance with the foIIowmg vesting schedule%5dr the total number of shares of Restricted Stbdl vest on the first anniversary of the
date of grant and the remaining 50% of the totahiner of shares of Restricted Stock shall vest ersttond anniversary of the date of grant.
The restrictions and conditions in Paragraph 2l $fyase with respect to the number of shares ofriRé=d Stock specified as vested on each
such vesting date.




Subsequent to such Vesting Date or Dates, the sb&®&tock on which all restrictions and condititiase lapsed shall no longer be
deemed Restricted Stock. Notwithstanding the foireg if the Grantee’s employment is terminateddsson of death or disability (as
determined by the Administrator) prior to the vegtof shares of Restricted Stock granted hereeuttvested shares of Restricted Stock held
by the Grantee shall become fully vested. The Aistriator may at any time accelerate the vestihgdale specified in this Paragraph 3.

4. Dividends Dividends on shares of Restricted Stock shafidid currently to the Grantee.
5. Incorporation of PlanNotwithstanding anything herein to the contradinygs Agreement shall be subject to and governe

all the terms and conditions of the Plan, includimg powers of the Administrator set forth in Sect?(b) of the Plan. Capitalized terms in
this Agreement shall have the meaning specifigtiénPlan, unless a different meaning is specifiergin.

6. Limitations on TransferabilityThis Agreement is personal to the Grantee, isassignable and is not transferable in any
manner, by operation of law or otherwise, othenthg will or the laws of descent and distribution.

7. Tax Withholding The Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the&uonihas the right to deduct from payments of any
kind otherwise due to the Grantee any federalestatal or other taxes of any kind required by tavioe withheld with respect to the vesting
of the shares of Restricted Stock. The Grantek sht#sfy such tax withholding obligations by tsderring to the Company, on each date on
which shares of Restricted Stock vest under thiAigpent, such number of shares of Restricted Shatkvest on such date as have a Fair
Market Value equal to the amount of the Compargsswiithholding obligation in connection with thestimg of such shares of Restricted
Stock. Such delivery of Restricted Stock to thenPany shall be deemed to happen automatically owithny action required on the part of
the Grantee, and the Company is hereby author@take such actions as are necessary to effectdalictery.

8. Compensation Recovery PolicMotwithstanding anything contained in this Agresat to the contrary, all Restricted
Stock awarded under this Agreement, and any slohi@gass A Common Stock delivered to the Grantemnupesting of Restricted Stock
hereunder shall be subject to forfeiture or repayrpersuant to the terms of the Company’s Compé@rs&ecovery Policy as in effect from
time to time, including any amendments necessargdmpliance with the requirements of the Dodd-krdrall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act.

9. Miscellaneous

(a) Notice hereunder shall be given m@ompany at its principal place of business, &adl 8e given to the Grantee
at the address on file with the Company, or inegittase at such other address as one party magosdigly furnish to the other party in
writing.

(b) This Agreement does not confer ugenGrantee any rights with respect to continuadioemployment by the
Company or any Subsidiary.




Exhibit 10.6

2014 NON-QUALIFIED STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT
FOR COMPANY EMPLOYEES, NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS
AND CONSULTANTS

UNDER THE WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED 2004 STOCK INCENTIVE RN

The grant to the optionee (the “Optionee”) of atia@p(the “Stock Option”) to purchase on or priorthe expiration date (the
“Expiration Date”) all or part of the number of sha of Class A Common Stock, par value $.10 petesfthe “Option Shares”), of Watts
Water Technologies, Inc. (the “Company”) at a ppee share (the “Option Exercise Price”), all asfggh in the Stock Option grant
notification provided through the Optionee’s st@t&n account on the E*TRADE website, is subjedh®provisions of the Company’s
Second Amended and Restated 2004 Stock Incentare(fPle “Plan”) and the terms and conditions cowadiin this Non-Qualified Stock
Option Agreement (the “Agreement”). By acceptihg grant of the Stock Option on the E*TRADE wehdite Optionee agrees to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

1. Exercisability Schedule No portion of this Stock Option may be exercisadl such portion shall have become
exercisable. Except as set forth below, and stuljethe discretion of the Administrator (as define Section 2 of the Plan) to accelerate the
exercisability schedule hereunder, this Stock Gpsioall be exercisable in accordance with the Yahg schedule: one-third of the Option
Shares shall become exercisable on the first arsawe of the date of grant, an additional one-thirthe Option Shares shall become
exercisable on the second anniversary of the dajeaat, and the remaining one-third of the OptBirares shall become exercisable on the
third anniversary of the date of grant.

Once exercisable, this Stock Option shall contitouiee exercisable at any time or times prior todlese of business on the
Expiration Date, unless the Stock Option is terr@daooner as provided herein.

2. Manner of Exercise

€)) The Optionee may exercise this Stock Option onlghanfollowing manner: from time to time on orgrto the
Expiration Date of this Stock Option, the Optiomeay give written notice to the Administrator of lisher election to purchase some or a
the Option Shares purchasable at the time of satiben This notice shall specify the number ofi@ptShares to be purchased.

Payment of the purchase price for the Option Shaw@sbe made by one or more of the following mesho@) in cash, by certified
or bank check or other instrument acceptable taAthainistrator; (ii) through the delivery (or attason to the ownership) of shares of Stock
that have been purchased by the Optionee on therpeket or that have been beneficially owned leyQ@iptionee for at least six months and
are not then subject to any restrictions under@mypany plan; (iii) by the Optionee delivering be tCompany a properly executed exercise
notice together with irrevocable instructions toraker to promptly deliver to the Company cash




or a check payable and acceptable to the Compapgytthe option purchase price, provided that énaébent the Optionee chooses to pay the
option purchase price as so provided, the Optiamekthe broker shall comply with such proceduresearter into such agreements of
indemnity and other agreements as the Administigttall prescribe as a condition of such paymentgdore; or (iv) a combination of (i),

(ii) and (iii) above. Payment instruments will leeived subject to collection.

The delivery of certificates representing the Opt8hares will be contingent upon the Company’sipeéeom the Optionee of full
payment for the Option Shares, as set forth abodeaay agreement, statement or other evidencéitddaompany may require to satisfy
itself that the issuance of Stock to be purchasgdyant to the exercise of Stock Options undePtha and any subsequent resale of the
shares of Stock will be in compliance with appliealaws and regulations. In the event the Optiatemses to pay the purchase price by
previously-owned shares of Stock through the attiest method, the number of shares of Stock traresfdo the Optionee upon the exercise
of the Stock Option shall be net of the Sharestteto.

(b) Certificates for shares of Stock purchased uponceseeof this Stock Option shall be issued andveedid to the
Optionee upon compliance to the satisfaction ofAtiministrator with all requirements under appliealaws or regulations in connection
with such issuance and with the requirements hexedfof the Plan. The determination of the Adntiater as to such compliance shall be
final and binding on the Optionee. The Optionealgiot be deemed to be the holder of, or to hawedd the rights of a holder with respect
to, any shares of Stock subject to this Stock @ptieless and until this Stock Option shall havenbeeercised pursuant to the terms hereof,
the Company shall have issued and delivered theeshathe Optionee, and the Optionee’s name Bha# been entered as the stockholder of
record on the books of the Company. ThereuponQiiteonee shall have full voting, dividend and etbenership rights with respect to such
shares of Stock.

(c) The minimum number of shares with respect to wkiit Stock Option may be exercised at any one sihadl be
100 shares, unless the number of shares with regperhich this Stock Option is being exercisethes total number of shares subject to
exercise under this Stock Option at the time.

(d) Notwithstanding any other provision hereof or af #lan, no portion of this Stock Option shall bereisable after
the Expiration Date hereof.

3. Termination of Employment or Servicelf the Optionee’s employment by or service vitie Company or a Subsidiary (as
defined in the Plan) is terminated, the period inithihich to exercise the Stock Option may be sutigearlier termination as set forth belc

(a) Termination Due to Death If the Optionee’s employment or service termisaby reason of death, any Stock
Option held by the Optionee shall become fully eisable and may thereafter be exercised by theo@gédi's legal representative or legatee
for a period of 12 months from the date of deathrdil the Expiration Date, if earlier.
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(b) Termination Due to Disability If the Optionee’s employment or service termasaby reason of disability (as
determined by the Administrator), any Stock Optiahd by the Optionee shall become fully exercisalnlé may thereafter be exercised by
Optionee for a period of 12 months from the dateeghination or until the Expiration Date, if earli

(c) Termination for Cause If the Optionee’s employment or service termasaor Cause, any Stock Option held by
the Optionee shall terminate immediately and beoofurther force and effect. For purposes her&duse” shall mean a vote by the Board
resolving that the Optionee shall be dismissedrasuat of (i) any material breach by the Optionéany agreement between the Optionee
the Company; (ii) the indictment of the Optionee@mnnection with a felony or a crime involving mioiarpitude; or (iii) any material
misconduct or willful and deliberate non-performarfother than by reason of disability) by the Opie of the Optionee’s duties to the
Company.

(d) Other Termination If the Optionee’s employment or service termasdor any reason other than death, disability
or Cause, and unless otherwise determined by tinaiistrator, any Stock Option held by the Optioney be exercised, to the extent
exercisable on the date of termination, for a pedbsix months from the date of termination oriluthte Expiration Date, if earlier. Any
Stock Option that is not exercisable upon the Qs termination of employment or service shall temtgnimmediately and be of no furt|
force or effect.

The Administrator’s determination of the reasontégmination of the Optionee’s employment or sexnsball be conclusive and
binding on the Optionee and his or her represemsibr legatees.

4, Incorporation of Plan Notwithstanding anything herein to the contraihys Stock Option shall be subject to and governed
by all the terms and conditions of the Plan, ingigdhe powers of the Administrator set forth iec8on 2(b) of the Plan. Capitalized term
this Agreement shall have the meaning specifigtiénPlan, unless a different meaning is specifierein.

5. Limitations on Transferability This Agreement is personal to the Optioneepis-assignable and is not transferable in any
manner, by operation of law or otherwise, othentha will or the laws of descent and distributiofhis Stock Option is exercisable, during
the Optionee’s lifetime, only by the Optionee, dnereafter, only by the Optionee’s legal reprederdar legatee.

6. Tax Withholding. The Optionee shall, not later than the datef aghach the exercise of this Stock Option becomes a
taxable event for Federal income tax purposesi@#ye Company or make arrangements satisfactahyetéddministrator for payment of any
Federal, state, and local taxes required by labetwithheld on account of such taxable event. @pgonee may elect to have the minimum
required tax withholding obligation satisfied, ith@le or in part, by (i) authorizing the Companynithhold from shares of Stock to be issu
or (ii) transferring to the Company, a number ddrgls of Stock with an aggregate Fair Market Vahag would satisfy the withholding
amount due.




7. Compensation Recovery PolicyNotwithstanding anything contained in this Agrest to the contrary, all Stock Options
awarded under this Agreement, and any any prafazed by the Optionee from the sale of Class Ag@on Stock obtained by the Optionee
upon exercise of this Stock Option shall be sulteébrfeiture or repayment pursuant to the terfthe Company’s Compensation Recovery
Policy as in effect from time to time, includingygamendments necessary for compliance with theinements of the Dodé&rank Wall Stree
Reform and Consumer Protection Act.

8. Miscellaneous

(a) Notice hereunder shall be given to the Companisairincipal place of business, and shall be gteathe Optione
at the address set forth below, or in either caseeh other address as one party may subsequdentlgh to the other party in writing.

(b) This Stock Option does not confer upon the Opticargerights with respect to continuance of employtimy or
service with the Company or any Subsidiary.




Exhibit 31.1

WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
[, Robert J. Pagano, Jr., certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Foi®rQl of Watts Water Technologies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortémnstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgimisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirg @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and praesdor caused such disclosure controls and proesdo be designed under our supervit
to ensure that material information relating to tgistrant, including its consolidated subsidisris made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtis report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over finanogdorting, or caused such internal control oveaificial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and preseantiis report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thgagsteant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal comeer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent el@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material Weasses in the design or operation of internalrcbot/er financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that ilmess management or other employees who have dismntirole in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: August 6, 201
/s/ Robert J. Pagano, .
Robert J. Pagano, .
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 31.2

WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO

SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Dean P. Freeman, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Foi®rQl of Watts Water Technologies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ot énstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danare responsible for establishing and maintgimisclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirgg @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and praesdor caused such disclosure controls and proesdo be designed under our supervit
to ensure that material information relating to tgistrant, including its consolidated subsidisris made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtis report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over finanogdorting, or caused such internal control oveaificial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and preseantiis report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thgagsteant’s internal control over financial repogithat occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thatnhaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal comeer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s)danhave disclosed, based on our most recent el@tuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material Weasses in the design or operation of internalrcbot/er financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisfeaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that ilmess management or other employees who have dismntirole in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: August 6, 201
/s/ Dean P. Freem:
Dean P. Freeme
Chief Financial Officel




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The undersigned officer of Watts Water Technolodies. (the “Company”) hereby certifies that, te khowledge, the Company’s quarterly
report on Form 10-Q to which this certificatioraisached (the “Report”), as filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission on the date
hereof, fully complies with the requirements of &t 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Secesitexchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”), and that the information containedhe Report fairly presents, in all materialpests, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company. This certificationtisyided solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 134 leem 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K
(“Item 601(b)(32)") promulgated under the Secusitict of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Actiid the Exchange Act. In accordance
with clause (ii) of Item 601(b)(32), this certifiban (A) shall not be deemed “filed” for purposdsSection 18 of the Exchange Act, or
otherwise subject to the liability of that sectiamd (B) shall not be deemed to be incorporatedfgrence into any filing under the Securities
Act or the Exchange Act, except to the extent thatCompany specifically incorporates it by refern

Date: August 6, 2014 /s/ Robert J. Pagano, .

Robert J. Pagano, .
Chief Executive Office




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The undersigned officer of Watts Water Technolodies. (the “Company”) hereby certifies that, te khowledge, the Company’s quarterly
report on Form 10-Q to which this certificatioraisached (the “Report”), as filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission on the date
hereof, fully complies with the requirements of &t 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Secesitexchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”), and that the information containedhe Report fairly presents, in all materialpests, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company. This certificationtisyided solely pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 134 leem 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K
(“Item 601(b)(32)") promulgated under the Secusitict of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Actiid the Exchange Act. In accordance
with clause (ii) of Item 601(b)(32), this certifiban (A) shall not be deemed “filed” for purposdsSection 18 of the Exchange Act, or
otherwise subject to the liability of that sectiamd (B) shall not be deemed to be incorporatedfgrence into any filing under the Securities
Act or the Exchange Act, except to the extent thatCompany specifically incorporates it by refern

Date: August 6, 2014 /s/ Dean P. Freem:

Dean P. Freeme
Chief Financial Officel




